Chapter 1621 - Avenger Cumberbatch

Lu Yang, Neif and others laughed and took out the scrolls and left. Neif went to the Guild warehouse and
went to Mo Long to supply. They found that after the Guild, what they could not bear to use It’s just like
**** everywhere, no one wants it at all.

“This is a 170-level mixture, plus 200,000 strength.” Pang Wei was crying with the mixture, and said,
“How could our brothers be willing to use this thing, there are only a few of them. You can buy it in
pharmacies. There are so many here. “

Naif said with emotion: “Our brother is talking to others this time, the boss is too good, let alone, our
equipment and various special items, which is not worth more than one million, so just give it We are
not afraid that we will lose it. “

Everyone nodded.

Naif continued: “Let ’s do it well. My brother will be here for Lu Yang desperately. No wonder Zhou
Tianming would rather die and help the boss. This place is really worth the effort.”

When Naif squatted in the warehouse with emotion, Lu Yang came to the Zhongyi Blacksmith Shop and
asked, “How many motorcycles have been made?”

Mu Yi said: “Only two motorcycles were made. This thing is very difficult to make.”

Lu Yang gave him two more drawings of the motorcycle and said, “Give them two and let them make
them.”

“Oh!” Mu Yi said with a surprised smile. “Brother, you have grabbed the warehouse of the superior lord.
There are two more of this stuff.”

Lu Yang took out five more Infantry Gun drawings for Mujie and said to Mu Yi: “Look at this, the
legendary musket, mass production type, brother | promise you, | can do it.”



Mu Yi saw the five drawings all of the Infantry Guns of the World Realm, and asked with surprise:
“Brother, do you really let us go to the battlefield?”

Lu Yang said: “It depends on your manufacturing speed. If you have a fast manufacturing speed and
someone can spare it, and if the marksmanship is good, | will take you to the battlefield to play.”

“Guarantee the task.” Mu Yijing turned around and ran in to make equipment.

Lu Yang laughed and turned back to the hotel. He also quit the game to rest and was busy all day. This is
his most laid-back day. Most of his equipment and external things are busy. He finally understood that
Can take a breath.

Here he rested. On the other side, the guild sent by Tu Feng went to the elite players inside, dressed as a
black veil, and robbed players from Tianyu Shencheng and Tianyuan Shencheng hotels to fight monsters,
especially Tianyuan. In Shencheng, players around level 140 were massacred because they had the
largest number.

Not to mention Tianyu Shencheng, there are tens of thousands of hotels in Tianyuan Shencheng alone.
People who come out of the hotel every day are tracked, assassinated, and robbed of fallen money and
items.

Reese’s voice was taken away a lot, causing him to not know what happened. Looking at the body of the
player who was robbed first, he scolded: “Who grabs Laozi’s business, don’t let me catch it he.”

“Forget it, we have grabbed enough money recently, let it go to the black yarn first.” The deputy said.

Reese was very proud of looking at the 5000 gold coins in his backpack. These were all he robbed of
money. He didn’t understand the ideas of those rich players. Why did he have to bring tens of thousands
of gold coins when he went out to fight monsters and died? Just 10, he quickly saved so much money.

In Celestial God City, in the first-level guild that Heisha just established, Reese found Heiya and gave her
5000 gold coins, saying, “My goddess, this is what we got this week. How about it?”



The black yarn is running out of money. She feels that she is running out of money when she is short of
money. After the guild is built, there are places where money is spent. The warehouse needs to store
more potions, mixtures, cooking, enchantments, gems and equipment, and rewards. Players highlight
special items for contributions.

The guild hall has to be upgraded, and the players below have to pay. Everything, everything is driving
the black gauze crazy. In the face of the money sent by Reese, she knows where the money comes from
because She acquiesced and looked at Reese joyfully. “Thank you, you have really helped me.”

Reese proudly said, “Dear, | have done so much for you, | should do it, believe me, | will bring you more,
just ask you to give me a chance.”

Heisha glanced at Reese charmingly and said, “You saw it too. Now I’'m so busy. | live here almost every
day. Wait, please, wait for us to stabilize.”

Reese’s disappointed face suddenly showed an excited look, and he said quickly: “Okay, no problem, |
will definitely work harder.”

With a gentle smile, Reese had only a smirk, and a secretary next to him said, “Boss, here is Bob.”

“Reese, you go back first.” Heisha smiled, showing both the woman’s strong side and her weak side.
Reston went out with excitement to continue the robbery business.

Then Bob walked in, exactly like the meeting with Reese just now, and then the boss of the studio one
by one brought in the money and handed it to her, and within a short period of time, Heisha collected
more than 100,000 gold coins, worth tens of millions .

Her real ex-boyfriend Cumberbatch has been watching this scene by the side. No one knows that he
secretly turned on the video recording equipment and recorded the scene until everyone was gone.
Turning his head to Cumberbatch, he showed a weak expression with weakness and strength, and
smiled at Cumberbatch, “Don’t you particularly look down on me?”



Cumberbatch sneered. If it was half a year ago, he would have been poked by Reese, as uncomfortable
as being stabbed with a sword. He loved black yarn so much. How could black yarn doubt him? This is
against him. Insult.

But now, Cumberbatch knows that this is just a temptation of black gauze, a constant temptation, she is
always testing everyone around her, seeing what they think of her, their loyalty to her, and whatever
she is The habitual temptation, this woman is a lunatic with an imperfect heart.

Cumberbatch took a long sigh and walked to the side of the black gauze, watching her look at Erlang’s
legs on the sofa, and said tenderly, “Why suffer like this, why not.”

Heisha deliberately smiled and said, “In fact, you still look down on me, right, but | want to tell you, if |
want to be the kind of woman you imagine, why not find someone with Rich people, they will give me
countless subsidies. | only pay for my body, but why | do n’t do it, | believe | can succeed. “

At this time, the black veil was full of expressions, and those stubborn tears would make any straight
man feel distressed. However, if there is no video given by Lu Yang, there is a black veil actively looking
for the rich old man and destroying the other’s family. The scene of being chased by the wife of the
other party will definitely be moved by the appearance of Hei Sha.

It's a pity that the black gauze is the wrong person. He saw all the most unbearable things in her heart!

Cumberbatch once pleaded with Lu Yang, hoping that he let go of the black veil, and stopped chasing
him, but Lu Yang told him personally that this was not what he tracked down, but a tabloid reporter who
chased the rich and followed an 80 When the old rich had a party, they found out.

Cumberbatch didn’t believe it, and went to the tabloid reporter to confirm, but the other side told him
that everything was true, and the tabloid reporter described the scene he saw at the time in the least
disdainful tone. A scene of a ten-year-old woman chasing.

Cumberbatch couldn’t forget the tone and appearance of the tabloid reporter at that time. He looked at
the poor black gauze and knew that this woman was a person who could abandon everything for
money. Is very scary.



But why did he use it so hard for him? He did three jobs and made money to support her day and night.
Isn’t this woman grateful?

Cumberbatch looked at Heisha anxiously, and said gently with the most tenderness and the most
frequently spoken words in recent years: “I believe you are a good girl who works hard, and | will help
you until | do it for you Give it all. “

All of his was exhausted the day he was dumped by the black gauze, but the black gauze showed a
habitual smile and kissed Cumberbatch in the game and said, “Thank you, | know you will fight for me
With all my strength, | am optimistic about Silent Hill. | am worried that Lu Yang will storm there in the
next war. “

Cumberbatch said: “I make a suggestion, and now we should be able to ask Claudio for more help ~
What can he give us?” Heisa thought for a while and said, “He just Sponsored a lot of our 150 and 160
dark gold equipment, we are not good at talking. “

“No, no,” said Cumberbatch. “What Claudio is most afraid of, he is most afraid that we can’t stop Lu
Yang. Once Lu Yang breaks through the line of defense and becomes a neighbor with him, he cannot
determine the future of Lu Yang. Will help him in the war or the eight strongest guilds.

Because, for the time being, Claudio and Harriken are equal to more than two-thirds of the strength of
the eight strongest guilds. Claudio and Harriken are still separate guilds. The eight personal conductors
are different.

Claudio and Harriken now have great confidence in winning the eight strongest guilds, but neither of
them wants Lu Yang to appear, so we can now not only find Claudio for equipment but also Harriken for
Money and materials. “

Claudio now occupies all regions of the G8, and one-third of Tom’s area. The total population is 200
million more than the original. They are also rich American players and European players. Let him
occupy three months of war. The primary and secondary will change. At that time, the eight strongest
guilds will become defensive, Claudio and Harriken turned offensive.



Chapter 1622 - Crossing the Silent Hill

Now it seems to be inferior, just because it didn’t meet the expectations, which caused the fortress that
was laid down not to go down, making its front too long, but Claudio and Harriken also have good
people, and designed for each of them. A new set of defense methods was developed, and Olma,
Anatoly, and Rowland were actively contacted, and the alliance between them was split with large sums
of money.

Olma is a fool who sees money. Anatoly and Roland are also in a swaying position. They are not
connected with Harriken. They helped Tom fight with Jerz, Radvijef and others. For the future, we don’t
see any future now, and it is mainly others who win. They are not willing to fight.

Hearing heard Camberbach’s analysis, he understood it and said with surprise: “You mean, now Claudio
and Harriken are urgently trying to stabilize Lu Yang’s insecure hidden danger and resolutely Don’t give
him any chance to enter the central region. If we ask them for something, they will give it if they don’t
overdo it, will they? “

Cumberbatch nodded and said, “That’s it.”

Heisha figured out and looked at Cumberbatch excitedly, and said, “Why didn’t | find you so smart
before?”

Cumberbatch said: “Actually you can think of it, it’s all human, but you care about chaos. Being in the
bureau is not as clear as someone outside of me.”

Heisa is very confident in his intelligence. He feels that Cumberbatch is right. Things have been chaotic
recently. She has been busy with too many things, and she feels that she has not let go of her face. She
should continue to let go., So that it can develop faster.

“I'll go to Hariken.” The black gauze turned into a white light and left.



Celestial City.

Harriken was laughing and chatting with investors. The night in the China region is Harriken ’s morning.
These investors are people who do n’t know anything about the game. They led the way, telling them
about the battle situation in the Celestial City and the surrounding conditions in the game. When he
learned that Black Veil came to him, Harry Ken laughed and said, “I will introduce you to a recently
popular female president, but It is known as the eighth-best beauty in the top ten beauty list in the
game. “

“Yes? See you soon.” Several investors were excited.

Harriken quickly called the black gauze to the official Grand Hotel in Tianyu Shencheng. He was worried
that he couldn’t find such a meal. He knew more wealthy big brothers and deliberately dressed himself
before going to the banquet.

Suddenly, five or six investment bosses were attracted by the appearance and temperament of black
gauze. In fact, there is a celebrity in the society who said that the female secretaries of the big bosses
are more beautiful than the stars you see on TV now, but why? They also like to chase stars because
they like to get things that so many people can’t get, and can get back a sense of accomplishment.

Black gauze belongs to this kind of things that no one else can get, and black gauze knows to take
advantage of its own advantages. In a few words, it is not humble, but also annoying, but it gives people
a hard life. The urge to chase her to her hand.

Harricken saw this, and felt that the situation was not good. He quickly typed and asked Heisha, “Sister,
aren’t you here to **** my business, my brother didn’t offend you.”

Heixian gave Harican a charming look and said, “Since you are my sister, then my sister begs you to do
something. Can you promise me, you promised and | will leave immediately.”

“You said.” Harriken was speechless, and wanted to ask for help, but asked to blackmail him.



Heisa said: “The pressure on Lu Yang is getting stronger. Can you give me some basic materials such as
trebuchets, potions, mixtures and equipment, so that people can win the hearts of the guild players,
otherwise, The Brotherhood of the Jagged Brothers attacked and everyone ran away. “

Harrican frowned and asked, “Is there a recent move from Brotherhood?”

Heisa said: “Of course. White Lion’s men have been pressed to the Qingling Plain. We have to retreat to
the front line of Shalulu Waterfall, but now the problem is that there are no stone throw defenses in
these places, brother! You have to help others. “

Harriken was the first time he saw the black yarn begging him, and he was instantly fascinated, but he
reacted instantly, although the black yarn was deliberately confusing him, but Lu Yangzhen eliminated
the black yarn, but was next to Orr Horse and Claudio are already clear. The central area was very clear.
Three months later, he and Claudio could start the siege of the central area. He did not want
extravagance, and said, “Okay, | ‘Il give you 1,000 stone throwers. | can give you some of the extra
money, supplies, etc. “

“Thank you!” Heisha smiled happily.

Harriken said, “Hurry up and don’t rob my customers.”

Heisha smiled charmingly, added the six friends in private, and then left.

Harriken was unambiguous. He gave the trebuchet’s money to Heisha on the same day, and lent him
500 masters to assemble it, and Heuya quickly purchased parts at Shalulu Waterfall, Silent Hill, Lingshui
River, and Dusk , Yitiantian and Liruma Mountain dangerous terrain installed these 1,000 trebuchets and
arranged thousands of players to guard every day.

On the other side, Claudio felt the importance of this line after learning that Harriken had sponsored it.
He secretly gave Heisha a sum of money, and Heisha bought a thousand trebuchets in these six
dangerous places. Arrange it.

Wait until the next morning.



Lu Yang woke up just after entering the game, Tu Feng sent information and said, “Heisha has been
funded by Harrican and Claudio, and has built 2,000 trebuchets on the front line of Liruma Mountain. At
present, they have passed They’ll also make Lightning Towers and Frost Towers for a while. “

Lu Yang sneered and said, “Even these fools, even if he is a Magino line, can’t stop my attack. Who is
responsible for defending these six areas?”

Tu Feng said, “It’s Cumberbatch who defends Silent Hill.”

Lu Yang nodded and told him that | would also pass by him into the area where the black gauze was
located to prepare him for cooperation.

“OK.” Tu Feng went to Cumberbatch.

Lu Yang took out the phone and called the two Phoenix and Mike, saying: “You two wait for me in the
Wuyue Fortress, remember to save the equipment, do not bring it.”

“Oh.” The two responded one after the other.

Lu Yang put all his ghost equipment and the heart of the demon in the warehouse, and then teleported
to the inner city of the Moonless Fortress. When he saw that Little Phoenix and Mike had arrived, he
said to them, “Today you follow me Across the Silent Hill, we go to the area of black gauze. “

“Are you going to fight?” Mike asked excitedly.

Lu Yang said: “No, it’s the way to find the way, by the way give you two materials to fight the artifact.”

“Heart of Artifact?” Little Phoenix and Mike both looked excited.

“Boss, do you want to give us the heart of the artifact?” Little Phoenix asked incredulously.



Lu Yang said, “Yeah, it’s just for you. | don’t want to give it to others.”

“Yes, yes.” Little Phoenix was anxious, and quickly stopped Luyangyang. “l want it, | want it all.”

Lu Yang laughed, rubbed her little head, and said, “Let’s go, there are stealth potions on your body,
right?”

“Yes, Brother Morong matched us yesterday.” Little Phoenix said.

“Changing the mount, we ran to the Qingling Plain first.” Lu Yang summoned the ordinary mount, then
changed his appearance with a camouflage coat, and ran out of the city with the same costumed Little
Phoenix and Mike.

There are many players who fight monsters outside the city, including the Brotherhood of Iron and
Steel, and other players. Among them, there are many spies, but the three of them, Lu Yang, ran out in
ordinary clothes and did not cause ordinary spies. Attention.

When he ran to Huoyun Village on the Qingling Plain, he jumped off the mount and went into stealth
using stealth potions. Little Phoenix and Mike followed suit, followed by Lu Yang and walked towards
Silent Hill.

“Boss, let’s not be found in the past,” Little Phoenix asked.

“What are you afraid of,” Mike said. “If someone dies, let’s start a big move together.”

“But | didn’t bring the Fire Dragon King crystal, you didn’t bring the space-time dragon crystal, and the
big move didn’t hurt.” Little Phoenix said.

“Uh, | forgot.” Mike was embarrassed.



Lu Yang said with a smile: “To believe the stealth potions you use, you must know that this is a stealth
potion made by the best pharmacist in the Song of Blood and Fire Pharmacy. The enemy will not find
you if you are not close to you. . “

“Oh.” Little Phoenix nodded assuredly.

The three men quickly moved forward, and soon came to the gentle **** below the silent mountain. On
the top of the slope, dozens of players were looking around. Among them, Cumberbatch was standing in
the middle, and his smiling opponent said : “Tough brothers.”

“No hard work.” A shooter player said charmingly to Cumberbatch, this is the head of the big army ~
who manages more than 100,000 people, and has a good relationship with him, for the next copy or
something Both are good.

Not only the shooter stabbed alone, but dozens of people around him were also stubbing. Cumberbatch
said with a smile: “You do n’t have to be so nervous. | sent spies to the enemy ’s five strongholds to
check the news. No one came to our side. “

“It’s still the boss that you are sympathetic to us.” The shooter and others watched Cumberbatch go to
the left and quickly chased after him, only to make room for it.

Lu Yang waved his hand and took the little phoenix and Mike through this open space to enter the Silent
Hill. Above the Silent Hill, there are players between level 100 and 140. They are playing monsters and
upgrading in this area. , And quickly went to the trebuchet to take charge of the operation.

Lu Yang didn’t take the path, so he walked along the road. Little Phoenix whispered, “Boss, why don’t
we take the path? It’s easy to meet people on the road.”

Lu Yang smiled and said, “There are invisible players in the ambush on the path, as well as various traps.
If you step on them, you will be exposed.”

“Wow!” Little Phoenix completely admired Lu Yang, and the enemy’s layout was well known to him.



Chapter 1623 - Enter Phoenix Valley

The Silent Hill is very large. Cumberbatch deliberately flaunted his ability in front of the black yarn. He

deliberately proposed to all the vice presidents and legions at the meeting that there were traps in the
paths and forests in the defensive area, and a certain number Players with the ability to detect stealth

are hiding around to prevent small units of the Brotherhood of Iron Blood from infiltrating.

This proposal was quickly approved. Lu Yang did not know it elsewhere, but Cumberbatch’s layout plan
was handed over to Lu Yang as soon as his layout was finished. At this time, he was watching the layout
plan in the mailbox. Yet.

Cumberbatch knew that Lu Yang was walking in his area at this time, but it was still natural to chat with
his subordinates, until he received a message from Lu Yang saying that he had left Silent Hill, and he left
with a smile. There was no more contact with Lu Yang during the whole process.

Golden Rose Fortress.

Lu Yang retired the stealth potion in the forest outside the fortress. After changing to the mount, he
used the stealth coat to enter the Golden Rose Fortress easily. This made Mike and Little Phoenix, who
were involved in the game, enjoyed themselves. People thought that they might be killed by the enemy
at any time.

“It’s so easy to come here, it’s great.” Little Phoenix said excitedly.

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Take a rest for 10 minutes, and then you two enter the 140-level copy of the
Rosewood and the Bronze Dragon Cave to get the upgrade materials. Now go back to the city to get the
equipment.”



He bought three bundles of teleportation scrolls in the black gauze area and gave them to each of them
one by one. Then he flew back to the heavenly city and took back his demon heart and ghost set, as well
as antique items The injury was close to 7 million, and the blood was tens of millions.

Not long after, two lights flashed around Lu Yang. Little Phoenix and Mike returned. Lu Yang gave the
heart of Vulcan and the heart of time and space to the two, and then took them into the copy.

The artifact hearts of both were at level 5. For the next five days, Lu Yang took the two to raise the
artifact hearts to level 9.

Next, Lu Yang spent another 9 days to upgrade the artifacts of Naif and Zhang Yuan to level 9, and finally
Koster. The task flow of the heart of these artifacts has been explored for a long time, but it has not
been completed. Because there is no suitable person.

Now, with Koster, they are regarded as masters of artifacts. It has been a month since he took everyone
to upgrade the materials.

Outside the Templar Fortress, Lu Yang looked at the 11 masters around him, all wearing Level 5 ghosts
and Level 9 artifacts, all of which are currently the most top-level equipment, exceeding the average
top-level player attributes by more than 50.

This is not 11 people, but 11 legions. Lu Yang said with satisfaction, “Yes, now that you are in shape, you
can follow me and work.”

The heart of the God of War at level 9 is extremely powerful, increasing the damage by 5 million points
alone, including 1 million points of strength, totaling more than 6 million damage, including ghost
equipment and chaos balls, and dark gold sets of equipment, Naif Their eight brothers, each with a total
damage of more than 16 million.

The heart of Ares also comes with four skills, the most powerful of which is the God of Ares, ignoring the
control magic, the movement speed and the attack speed have reached the limit, and the attack has a
range effect such as the wind. Any one hit can cause 30 meters around Players within range take equal
damage.



It runs like a phantom. It attacks every 02 seconds. Each attack can cause damage within 30 meters. This
is no longer a player, but it is really a god.

The three artifacts of the God of War Heart, the God of War God, and the God of War Totem, there are
nine Lu Yangs, which corresponds to the eight of Naif, and the remaining one is left by Lu Yang.

Hearts of Thunder God Level 9 and Hearts of Time and Space have the same attributes as Level 9 of
Demon Hearts. They are all large-scale magic attack skills.

“Boss.” Coster showed an uncontrollable excitement. His magic wounds now have more than 6 million,
and he asked excitedly, “Where do you have so many artifacts, we all can have one?”

Neff, they were also curious. They never thought that having such equipment today would be like
dreaming.

Lu Yang slightly proudly said, “From the old continent to the new continent, | don’t know how many
guilds have been wiped out from them.”
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“So cool.” Little Phoenix said excitedly.

“I feel full of strength all over, let me fight.” Neff said excitedly.

Lu Yang said, “Don’t worry, there is a chance for you to fight. Now go to the G8 region with me first, let’s
get a good thing for Little Phoenix.”

In the 43 fortresses of the Group of Eight, near the middle of the mainland, there is a flamingo fortress.
Follow this fortress to the 170-level area. In the middle area of the 170 map, there is a Phoenix Valley,
where there is a hidden Fire Phoenix, kill him, chance to drop Phoenix feather.

The **** phoenix feather is an accessory, which can add an additional 10 levels of flame burning skills.
With the phoenix feather, the flame of a small phoenix can exceed 40 levels, which Lu Yang must obtain.



It’s not too long before the next war. With the efforts of Hariken and Claudien, they finally passed a
month safely. The players under their hands also recovered most of their levels and equipment.
Replenish it, as do basic potions, scrolls, and trebuchets.

However, Claudio found that the G8 area he occupied was constantly being disturbed, which involved
his great energy. In terms of staffing level, he was no more superior than the Eighth Strongest Guild.

The same is true for Harriken. In the area occupied by Radvijeff and Stephen, players are constantly
disrupting it. In the eight strongest guilds, Sanyouemon finally succeeded in persuading seven other
people to join forces again to attack Claudio and Harriken.

At this point, both sides gathered a large number of players at the border, and the idea of starting a war
with a lot of disagreement, but the two sides are still accumulating strength to find each other’s flaws.

Lu Yang felt that if he guessed right, the first battle between the eighth strongest guild and Claudio
should be in the area of the Eight Kingdoms.

He Coster and Little Phoenix put 11 people on their mounts, and entered the G8 region from the Sansa
Corps area.

Now that the black gauze, Alice and Claudio are in their honeymoon period, the three friends, Weiemon
and Olma, think that Alice should do this, and they must stop Lu before they and Claudio have a victory.
Yang can’t let him come in to make trouble, so Lu Yang ran from the Lalbagh Fortress into the Pink
Fortress. No one was bothering them on the way, and Claudio’s people didn’t check on the way.

At this point, starting from the Pink Fortress, horizontally to the ruined fortress, the 8-seater fortress is
home to Claudio 1 million players.

When you are here, you can also feel that the surrounding area is safe and stable. You can run from the
pink fortress to the Mayan fortress below. You can clearly feel that the entire fortress is in a strange
atmosphere, as if people are indifferent. No one believes anyone, and the players of the Eight Kingdoms
are cold when they see each other.



When the firebird fortress below slanted, Lu Yang hadn’t waited to enter the fortress to rest. As soon as
he arrived in the forest next to the fortress, he heard a group of hundreds of players lying in the forest,
and a team of Claudio came over in the distance Hundreds of players suddenly jumped up to fight
Claudio’s side.

“Wow, it’s a well-known name. They all said that Claudio’s control in the G8 has been out of control. |
thought it was nonsense of players in this area, and it was unexpected.” Koster said.

The sixth old Paul said with a smile, “It’s another group of people who want to dominate the world. At
this time, who can win Claudio’s legion for several battles and get the support of countless people, it is
really too messy.”

“Boss, you obviously had the opportunity to occupy the G8 region. Why didn’t you take it?” Neff asked.

Lu Yang smiled and said, “If | had occupied it, the situation would be the same as it is now. Players in this
area would be smashed, and whoever occupied it would not please.”

Paul said, “I always thought that the boss would occupy this place directly. | didn’t expect that you
would stop at the Hydra Fortress and go no further. It was a wise decision.”

Lu Yang smiled without a word, and took everyone to the Phoenix Valley near the 170-level map next to
the Firebird Fortress. The group chose the nightmare difficulty for the copy and entered the copy.

The light flashed.

A red space filled with flame temperature appeared in front of everyone, and Naif frowned and said,
“My God of War is forbidden.”

“Me too,” Coster said.

Everyone looked at their attributes ~ and found that the artifacts were disabled.



Lu Yang said, “Don’t worry, the lord here is the superior lord. The official setting is that all copies of the
superior lord will fail the artifact. For us, the artifact is just the icing on the cake, is there any
difference?”

“I'm so irritated, | still have to do it for a while, otherwise | won’t be happy.” Neff said fiercely.

Lu Yang laughed. He could understand the feelings of Naif and others. At that time, he was also irritable.
He obviously had artifacts but refused to use them. He forced him to play the hard copies, but the hard
copies did not give so many good things. Finally, he You have to hone your skills to bring you to the top
lord.

It was also because he had been waiting for the lord to hone his skills at that time, otherwise he would
not dare to come to this copy of Phoenix at all.

“Neighing” A 30-meter-long phoenix is flying not far away. This map is special. He is composed of a 200-
meter-high giant sycamore tree. The top of the tree is the habitat of the phoenix, which is a large
platform. The passageway between the trees is the branch, and the phoenix flies around in the sky,
rarely falling on the tree.

Phoenix (elite)

Level 170

Qi and blood 00000

Lu Yang said, “I brought the Phoenix here, and you hacked them in close combat.”

“Mixed Spells-Red Lotus Explosion”

The phoenix within 500 meters all rushed up and down, and there were hundreds of them.



Chapter 1624 - Easily kill superior lords

“Look at me.” Naif saw a phoenix flying over him and launched a six-knife skill attack. The phoenix’s 200
million HP fell to the ground with a wail.

He just finished playing here, and the people on both sides also killed the Phoenix. Even without the
heart of God of War, each of them hurt about 11 million.

Zhang Yuan is faster. The blockbuster phoenixes are all killed by his thunder mix spells. The thunder
spells with paralysis effects can’t even get close shots.

In less than 3 minutes, all the phoenixes were killed within 500 meters. Lu Yang suddenly jumped to the
bottom of the Indus tree. At the 100-meter position, he spit a fire and wine storm below and threw it up
at the same time. After escaping the dagger, more than 10 phoenixes within 450 meters were worn, and
all the phoenixes were drawn up, and Lu Yang returned to the platform.

“Pretty.” Neff shouted with Zhang Yuan and others.

Lu Yang is also very satisfied with this action. This is the most classic way to pull monsters on this map.
There are more than 100 phoenixes in the entire copy. The bottom one is attacked and must scream to
other phoenixes. Therefore, all phoenixes They all came.

“Hybrid Spell-Thunderfire Prison”

“Mixed Spells-Fire Thunder Storm”

Lu Yang then released the spell.



“Red Lotus Explosion”

“Fire and Earth Storm”

With only the mixed spells of Lu Yang and Zhang Yuan, when the phoenixes flew around, they were all
dead. Even with 200 million health, they faced more than 5 million spell injuries and 9 times the magic
injury results. Critical damage, this point is not worth mentioning.

“The blame is clear, follow me.” Lu Yang jumped down and jumped off the Indus tree, with a parachute
on his cloak.

Zhang Yuan and Coster also had them on their bodies. By the last 100 meters, everyone opened the
parachute and landed safely on the ground.

At the furthest level on the flat ground, a huge fire phoenix was lying on the ground, burning flames all
over his body.

Nirvana Phoenix (First Class Lord)

Rank 175

Qi 100000000000100000000000

This is a phoenix that is about to be nirvana. Otherwise, the blood will not be so low, and the level may
not be so low. If he is not attacked at this time, his level will be lower and lower, until level 0, and then
instantly become 200 level.

At that time, there was no way to fight, and the 200-level superior leader claimed that the mouth was a
curse spell, and there was nowhere to hide.



“Let’s go together, Zhang Yuan and Little Phoenix do n’t hit him with fire skills. This phoenix fire system
is completely immune, and even the fixed damage skills of the flames are immune.” Lu Yang said.

“Yes.” Naif rushed first.

Lu Yang then said, “Don’t care about the attack of the Phoenix. His instantaneous high damage has the
action of releasing the forward shake. If he wants to release the spell, | will tell you to dodge.”

In this battle, Lu Yang was the spectator. He didn’t even summon the four avatars, so he let Naif and
their chopper teams go up and down.

The top players are very happy on this point, the average reaction speed is about 027 seconds, and the
Lord of the Phoenix’s cast is 05 seconds, some skills are 1 second, as long as Lu Yang shouts in time, any
one of Phoenix No one can hit.

“He is about to let the Phoenix shock, the goal is Naif, and quickly run in the direction of 11 o’clock.” Lu
Yang shouted.

Neff turned and ran. As soon as he ran out, Phoenix opened his mouth and sprayed a line of red-gold
straight flames, and his body chased Neff in the direction of his body.

“This skill hurts a lot. It will die within 3 seconds after being attacked. Neff should never stop and let him
chase after you for a while. The rest will attack while running, and he will not release other skills at this
time.” Lu Yang said.

“Okay.” Everyone responded.

“10393849”

“273940238” (Critical)



“293039340” (Critical Strike)

The physical damage of the eight fiends is too high. The critical hit is nearly 30 million blood loss.
Counting Zhang Yuan’s Thunder Blend Spell and Koster’s Five Elements Natural Spell, the average
Phoenix’s blood loss is every 1 second. Around 200 million.

Even if there were 100 billion yuan, the Phoenix died in less than 10 minutes. After 1 minute, the
Phoenix stopped breathing flames, and he suddenly shook his wings.

“Everyone stepped back 20 meters.” Lu Yang shouted.

As soon as the words fell, 11 people instantly launched their respective skills to retreat 20 meters, and
the interval between talking to Lu Yang was only about 027 seconds. When they all retreated, the flame
of the Phoenix appeared.

“What skills?” Little Phoenix asked curiously.

Lu Yang said “reduce the attack speed by 150, reduce the casting speed by 200, drop 5 million blood per
second, continue to use it, his skill is instantaneous.”

If this is replaced by an elite group of guilds, it is absolutely impossible to escape this trick. The
commander will not find strange skills within 02 seconds, and he will not be able to shout out. It is even
more impossible for the player to be commanded. Run away within 02 seconds.

Don’t look at this Phoenix’s skills are not many, each of them hurt and burst. In the last life, most of the
guilds have reached the level of 190. They rely on the player’s equipment to resist the past. The reason
why this copy must be played is because of the blood here. Phoenix Feather, even at level 200, the
Bloody Phoenix Feather is still a must-have accessory for such a profession as Little Phoenix.

Now, Lu Yang can kill this Phoenix at level 175. It is entirely based on strength. Phoenix is in the top 50
health and puts these two skills. With Lu Yang’s command, Neve and Koster they had | haven’t



cooperated with Lu Yang, but | have played back and forth for several rounds, and suddenly | feel very
happy.

“It’s so cool, it’s too good to fight,” Neff shouted as he cut.

Little Phoenix asked curiously, “Neff brother smashed.”

Benanis sighed and said, “Our previous president was a fool. The command responded very slowly. We
did n’t know how many times he was pitted. We replaced it with us. They were too disappointed to keep
up with us. You do n’t know how fast we can make copies before. It ’s the first time we can make copies
like today.

Little Phoenix said, “Well, you are very miserable. Among the group of people who are slow to respond
are some of you who respond quickly. No wonder you are not in a group.”

Coster came up with a sad look and said, “Like me, two beauties, do you want to listen to me while
telling my tragic story?”

“Get out.” Little Phoenix and Benanis yelled at Coster together.

“Eh ~1” Coster made a shameless face, and everyone laughed. This is their daily routine. After so long
getting along, they found that Coster is just a bitch, seemingly fancy, in fact, it is For fun, the key is that
this boy is too handsome. Women always take the initiative. When they encounter two non-face-
controlling phoenixes and Benanis, they have no feeling for him. As a result, Coster likes to make fun of
them.

“Be careful, we are going to the next stage.” Lu Yang said.

“What special skills are there?” Naif asked.

Lu Yang said, “Phoenix’s health drops below 50. He will summon a totem and fire a flame at a speed of
002 seconds. This flame bomb ignores magic resistance and defense, and hits 10 million health.



Immediately after the first target, it bounced towards the three surrounding targets. The only way to
crack this skill is Neff’s reflection spell, which continuously reflects this skill. “

“Can’t | stun?” Pang asked.

Lu Yang said, “The superior lord does not eat dizzy, but only controls the wrath skill, but he will still put
this skill after control, this has no cooling time.”

“Okay.” Pang hid behind Neve.

“Neighs!” Phoenix shouted, his target aimed at Naif, and a totem in the state of soul suddenly appeared
in front of his body, angry flames.

The totem blasted the flame knife at Neff, and Neff crossed the large blade with the door wide in front
of him to activate his skills.

“Infinite Reflection”

This is Naif’s strongest reflection skill. It can continuously reflect the target spell for 30 seconds. It is also
a skill that Naif just learned recently. If Naif has learned this skill in the arena first, Lu Yang sees that Naif
has some. Nothing wrong.

“10000000”

“10000000”

Phoenix’s blood volume drops rapidly, and the skill of attacking every 002 seconds is almost
instantaneous. Phoenix is destroyed by more than one billion health.



“Neighing”

Phoenix cried out to end the totem attack. At this time, the blood loss was almost 10 billion, and his
body was aimed at Naif.

“Be careful that he is going to blow flames, this trick can’t rebound, still run around him, the others
attack while running.” Lu Yang said.

Naif started running as soon as Lu Yang talked, and just as he ran out, he was not swept by the flames.

The crowd chased the Phoenix for two laps, and then killed his 40 billion health value. The Phoenix fell
to the ground instantly. From the beginning to the end, it took a total of 5 minutes.

“Our combination is so cool, it’s too comfortable to play.” Pang was excited. This speed of killing
superior lords was something he had never experienced before.

Koster, Little Phoenix, and others did the same. They excitedly applauded and celebrated. Lu Yang
looked at the scene and smiled. ~ This is his ideal elite team. Can’t win.

He came to the corpse of the phoenix and looked at the falling object. A phoenix feather that had turned
into red crystals fell to the ground.

Bloody Phoenix Feather

Rank 175

Stamina +2000000

Describe Fire Burn Skill Level +10



Lu Yang handed the Phoenix feather to Kerui Li and said, “Equip it. | still have an extra phoenix phoenix
mark. | can upgrade the flame skills by 5 levels.”

“Thank you, Boss.” Kerui Li took two items to equip his body, and instantly his flame burning skill level
became level 43.

“I feel very strong.” Kerui Li said with a small mouth and a small smile.

Lu Yang said, “Of course it is powerful. Now you use the fire to burn your body skills. You can burn more
than 5 million HP per second. With Koster’s cooperation, you two can instantly drop a team of 5,000
people.

“Boss,” Kerui Li raised her small hand and said, “l applied for a fight.”

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Go along with me to do a task first. You have so many brothers that are not
fully equipped. You ca n’t rush into a fight. Let ’s go to the Cyclops first.”

The Cyclops are the patriarchs of the giant race next to the Cyclops. According to official official history,
they have evolved from the ancient stone giants, and they are now the weakest.

Chapter 1625 - Ma Jingming surrendered

The reason why Lu Yang wants to kill the Cyclops is because the Cyclops’ eyes are time and space gems,
which can increase Mike’s time and space magic control time.

Earlier, there were two crystals of the Dragon King of space and time, and the heart of space and time,
plus the gems of space and time, Mike could control more than 10 seconds.



Little Phoenix has a fixed damage of more than 5 million per second. Counting 10 seconds of strong
control, this can ensure that even the defense battle is killed together without leaving a future trouble.

He led everyone through the Firebird Fortress, and ran all the way to the Cyclops Fortress, which was
two distances away. Although Lu Yang had teleportation scrolls in their hands, this non-member scroll
could only be fixed to the one that bought the scroll. The fortress, if you want to use teleportation, you
must enter the fortress to perform the transmission between the fortresses.

However, the G8 fortress has not been peaceful recently, Claudio closed all external teleportation
arrays, and only the people inside them can use the main city’s teleportation arrays to transmit.

A group of people just ran around the fortresses on the left side of the Firebird Fortress. It was
surprising that there was an offensive and defensive battle in the fortress. The key was that the
remaining forces of the Group of Eight actually rushed to the city wall and were in the city with Claudio.
Players battle.

What'’s even more difficult for Claudio’s side is that their teleportation array was destroyed by the time-
breaker. At this time, the nearest reinforcements were a bronze fortress separated by a fortress in the
east. It took 4 hours to run here.

“How terrible Claudio’s men are. If something happens to the bottom of the imperial fortress, they will
all struggle to get over it,” Paul said, shaking his head.

“It looks terrible,” Pang said.

Lu Yang said: “That’s bad, we have only seen four fortresses, and two of them have been disrupted.
There are 43 fortresses in the G8 region, 27 fortresses of the Tom Guild have been occupied, and Jerez
has also Occupied a fortress, counting 110 fortresses inside Claudio. In fact, he now has 180 fortresses,
which can be described as the first guild in the full-service 140 fortress. This is the only thing outside of
him. The 70 fortresses newly occupied are busy every day. “

“However, he is very clever. These external fortresses are occupied by affiliated guilds. Now they are all
fighting the remnants of the Group of Eight. Claudio is just a supplement.”



The people shrugged their shoulders. They were more concerned about killing and killing monsters.
Even if they didn’t understand this kind of strategic issue, even Paul felt brain-burning and said, “I still
think about how to beat the copy and kill. It's too much of a headache for you to fight here. “

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Let’s go, let’s speed up.”

The group continued to run. When they passed the pyramid fortress, they saw killing near the fortress.
When they ran to the Cyclops fortress, they found that the deeper the battle, the fiercer the battle, the
larger the scale.

The biggest wave of battle turned out to be a battle of tens of thousands of people, even General
Claudio’s generals participated in it.

Lu Yang sneered, and said in his heart: Claudio should never have thought that the G8 region could be
chaotic to this extent. Although it could effectively weaken the affiliated guilds, he was worried that he
would start a war with the eight strongest guilds. He was also worried The strength of the affiliated guild
is too serious.

However, in this way, Lu Yang was also a little worried that Claudio was defeated in the first war. It was
boring. He thought about it and decided to use this ace.

In fact, the guild in the game is similar to the actual country and country. Large guilds have power. The
geographical relationship determines the final relationship between the two guilds.

He called and called Ma Jingming, head of the Vulture Legion, and said, “Are you free, let’s talk.”

Ma Jingming is actively preparing for battle with his players, and he asks: “What is it?”

Lu Yang opened his eyes and said, “I want you to surrender me.”

Ma Jingming laughed when he heard this, and said, “Don’t make fun of President Lu Yang, why should |
surrender to you?”



Lu Yang said with a smile: “You have to surrender, because | got the exact news from the official, and
soon the battlefield will return to the old continent.”

“Old Continent” Ma Jingming’s brow frowned into a twist, and said impatiently, “Impossible.”

Lu Yang said: “Don’t have any illusions. This is something that has been officially decided. Support has
not yet been released.”

Back to the old continent, there will be alien players like the Wanjie Consortium on the map. At that
time, there will be a sky city. Players will fight from the ground to the sky. No matter how they fight, the
big map remains the same.

On the map of the old continent, Thailand is on the edge of Huaxia. In other words, if Lu Yang is upset
with Ma Jingming, on the first day of the new map, he will be able to enter the area of Ma Jingming with
the Brotherhood of Iron, not only Peace his guild, but also beat his country to a closed country.

He even said that Lu Yang could foster a guild on the spot and replace Ma Jingming ’s power in Thailand.
Ma Jingming could only look at it but had no choice. Although he is now following the Allma of Tangerus
Guild, there is also a British Dai Jinzhu, the original can not be hydrolyzed, and in the old continent, Lu
Yang has proved that his navy is the strongest navy in the world, no one can provoke him.

When Ma Jingming thought of these things, he was depressed at the time, and said with a bitter smile,
“Chairman Lu Yang, why do you embarrass me?”

Lu Yang smiled and said, “It’s not that I’'m embarrassing you, but that you’re embarrassing me. At the
beginning | was not mean to you. You followed Olma and they came to hit me. The enmity between us
was settled. But we also had friends before, and you said that in the future, if | return to the old
continent, will | hit you or not. “

Ma Jingming was speechless, and said helplessly: “If you hit me, you’re giving me no way to live.”

Lu Yang said: “So, now | give you a chance to work with me again. Not only here in the New World, | will
give you 50% of the profits of this area after | lay down the area of Olma, and then return to In the old



continent, when | attacked Sanyouweimen or went to Ma Chanlie, they will take you to share a cup. You
know, these two places are very rich. Breaking the main city is hundreds of millions of dollars. “

Thanks to En Wei, Lu Yang gave Ma Jingming his full face. Now let’s see how Ma Jingming did.

Ma Jingming said: “Well, anyway, | am not happy in this guild, so | still do it with you, you say, what do
you want me to do.”

Lu Yang smiled and said, “l know that you are a smart person. From now on, all the news of the eighth
strongest guild will be reported to me or Tu Feng at any time. No matter what you do, | will discuss it
with you. Know immediately afterwards. “

“This is fine.” Ma Jingming said, nothing more than being a spy, this is not easy to find.

Lu Yang went on to say: “There is nothing else you need to do. Now tell me what’s going on with you.”

Ma Jingming sighed and said, “Sanyouweimen is preparing to launch a raid on Claudio after half a
month. The purpose is the G8 region. It is estimated that the two sides will fight fiercely here.”

“Do Claudio know?” Lu Yang asked.

“It should be known, otherwise he would not send 2 million people to defend in the 8 fortresses
between the Ruins and the Pink Fortress.” Ma Jingming said.

Lu Yang said: “Do you have any plans to mobilize resources in the near future, | will take someone to
sneak attack on your resource supply team.”

Ma Jingming was surprised and said, “This is impossible. Our resource supply team is escorted by 1,000
elite players every time. You cannot succeed.”

“This doesn’t require you to tell me, tell me the specific time and location, | will send someone to sneak
attack.” Lu Yang said.



“Well, tomorrow night, there will be a batch of supplies will be transported from the Red Sand Fortress
to the Black Sand Fortress, in order to prepare for the attack on Claudio’s Crusader Fortress.” Ma
Jingming said.

Lu Yang opened the map and took a closer look. The Crusader Fortress was on the same line as the Pink
Fortress, with an ice garden fortress in the middle, and the Crusader Fortress was directly opposite the 2
hour horseback ride, which was the Black Sand Fortress.

As for the Red Sand Fortress, Lu Yang looked closely at the map between Red Sand and Black Sand
Fortress on the horseback running distance of two hours behind the Black Sand Fortress, and locked
their hidden locations, saying: “Report to me anytime Happening.”

“Okay.” Ma Jingming dropped out of the call. It happened that Orma came over, frowning at Ma
Jingming and asking, “What are you doing?”

Ma Jingming was frightened that he was found. Later, | thought something was wrong ~ He couldn’t be
found. He was relieved and said, “Ready to transport supplies, isn’t this preparation?”

“Send your Warhawk **** tomorrow night, be sure to ensure that the supplies are delivered to the
place,” Olma ordered.

Ma Jingming frowned and said, “You hurt me and my vulture army can only fight in air, how can |
escort?”

Olma said scornfully: “I didn’t say you were escorted by yourself, just let your bird see the surroundings
in the sky, don’t let us be attacked.”

“No sooner said.” Ma Jingming was too lazy to talk to Olma.



With a 170-level map outside the Cyclops Fortress, Lu Yang took Koster and they finally ran to the place.
Looking at a huge enchantment cave, Lu Yang took them in.

The system prompts: You have chosen the nightmare difficulty!

The light flickered, and Lu Yang appeared in a huge underground cave. He looked around the cave. This
is a huge square with a space of two to three thousand square meters, and the top is at least 100 meters
high.

At the deepest part of the cave, there is an 80-meter-high rock giant. His whole body is composed of red
rock crystals, giving a very healthy feeling. The skin on his head is also red rock, only that one. The huge
eyes were bronze.

Ancestor Cyclops Rapa (First Class Lord)

Level: 175

Qi and blood: 100000000000/100000000000

Chapter 1626 - Sneak Attack Supplies Team

Lu Yang handed no one a swelling potion, and said, “This blame is not needed, I'll pull the blame, you
can just chase it down. You can slash it quickly after taking the potion.”

Cyclops Rapa’s initial skills are not many. It is a chaser who runs after others, just like a fool. Occasionally
he can’t see it, and it suddenly turns into a stone.

“Lava Eruption”

Lu Yang’s map was covered with lava, flames erupted at his feet, and he spelled a spell at the Cyclops.



“Blazing Heart”

A heart of fire hit the Cyclops body, inflicting more than 80 million damage. Suddenly, the Cyclops
roared and chased after the landing sun.

“beat him”

Neff screamed in anger, and rushed with everyone. When they ran, they took the swelling potion, and
each of them became a 40-meter-high body. When he raised the swelling sword, he could cut the
Cyclops Location.

Lu Yang launched special skills while running. The map was not very big. Soon, Lu Yang ran to his head.
Looking at the rushing Lapa, he also took the potentiating potion and became a level 40. He summoned
Four avatars, speaking a spell at Lapa.

“Starfield Prison”

Lapa did not wait to hit Lu Yang, and was forced to be held in a prison cage for 5 seconds. Taking this
opportunity, Lu Yang threw the escape dagger to 100 meters away and then continued to jump 100
meters with the flashing skill. Aim at Lapa and start to spell.

“Second Injunction-Meteor Fall”

With the end of the spell, a huge fire meteor fell from the sky, centered on Rapa’s body, and stunned it
for another 4 seconds.

“Mixed Spells-Hundred Snakes Kill”

“Mixed Spells-Fire and Wine Storm”

“Fire Cloud Storm”



“Fire and Earth Storm”

“Red Lotus Explosion”

After finishing five skills in a row, Rapa woke up and yelled for a charge, but found that his health was
below 50%.

“Damn humans, even bullied me, my children and grandchildren, come out.” Rapa roared, and the
surrounding rocks instantly turned into stone people.

Stoneman (elite)

Level: 170

Hit points: 50000000 \ / 50000000

Lu Yang’s eyes lit up and he shouted, “Little Phoenix puts flames on his body, and Mike puts strong
control on time and space.”

“It’s finally time for me to perform.” Ko Ruili chanted, and she suddenly rose to the sky at 30 meters in
height, her body glowed violently, and the next second, centered on her, within 1,000 meters around,
fell into violent Among the flames of her fire, she hated the hatred of hundreds of stone people at the
same time.

Stone people have less blood, and their attack, resistance, and defense must be extremely high, but this
is the flame burning, fixed damage skills, and directly hit blood without looking at resistance and
defense.

Mike saw the stone man getting closer, and after waiting for 2 seconds, the mantra was spoken.

“Temporal imprisonment”



With Mike as the center, all the space and time are confined within 800 meters. Even if you wait for the
lord, the speed of movement is limited to 1 meter per second. It is extremely slow, and the stone people
all stop in place and bear. The pain of the flames.

Eight seconds later, the stone people were killed, Rapa was furious, and his feet were violently stepping
on the ground. Suddenly, everyone’s blood began to go crazy, but everyone’s blood was too much, and
they were not afraid at all.

Ten seconds later, Lapa was chopped to the ground, dropping a bronze crystal of time and space, and Lu
Yang picked it up and gave it to Mike.

“Well, everyone’s vacation is over, and now I’'m ready to fight.” Lu Yang said suddenly without waiting
for everyone to breathe.

“Who to hit?” The crowd asked with interest.

“Now happy, don’t be too tired at that time.” Lu Yang took out the teleportation scroll and said, “Follow
me now to the Templar Fortress.”

The crowd nodded eagerly and flew to the Templar Fortress with Luyang. After landing, a group of men
followed Lu Yang and ran towards the Lalbag Fortress.

No way, the fortresses were not allowed to teleport. Lu Yang ran with them all the way to the Lalbagh
fortress in the middle of the night. Then, Luyang entered the purgatory of Olma from the Lalbagh
fortress. The fortress circled from the purgatory fortress to the red sand fortress, and then entered the
designated ambush site, a basin in the desert. At this time, the time had entered the next day.

“Too boring,” said Little Phoenix.

Lu Yang said: “This is what the thousands of miles of attack must bear. Well, let’s go back to Tianyu
Shencheng to rest. In the evening line, we ambush the enemy.”



“Okay.” Several people were so sleepy that they flew back to the city to quit the game and fell asleep.
When it was late, when Lu Yang and others were back online, it was exactly late at night in the game.

“Woohoo!” The sound of the Desert Wolf’s horn sounded in the distance, there was no player around
the basin where they were, and there was no one outside in the distance.

“Strange, why is nobody?” Neve asked.

Lu Yang said: “No need to make a fuss, Claudio’s war with the eight strongest guilds is not far away. Both
parties are now investigating spies and spies, and rarely allow players to appear in this area. We are
going around Come here, so it wasn’t found. “

Everyone nodded.

“Changing the camouflage coat, lying on the sand, don’t let yourself be exposed.” Lu Yang drilled into
the sand and sent a message to Ma Jingming. “Has the material been shipped out, what is the route?”

Ma Jingming was facing the noisy Olma and several other vice-chairmen at this time. The reason was
that Olma changed from day to night and sent the Vulture Legion to the front line for investigation. As a
result, the material was not guarded by the Air Force.

“I told you all right,” Olma said with an ugly smile on his donkey’s face. “We have investigated, no
enemies have penetrated, and then, will we send more people to follow?”

“You are the loser, and sooner or later the enemy will be attacked.” The first vice president cursed.

Several battles ~ Olma was defeated, which made his gold father have the idea of substitution, and
these vice presidents have the heart to replace Orma, so now all of them Not much respect for him.

Olma looked angrily at the back of the first vice president. Without waiting for him to think about it, the
second vice president also left and followed the other vice presidents.



“A bunch of assholes.” Olma yelled.

Ma Jingming sighed secretly and said: It’s strange that such a guild can win Lu Yang. Forget it, let’s
comfort Orma and say, “Don’t worry, they’re just a little emotional.”

What Orma sees now is how Ma Jingming is pleasing to his eyes, and smiles and says, “I’'m too lazy to
take care of them. My team has already set off, and no one will attack at all. If there is, it will be a few of
them.

Ma Jingming immediately reported the news to Lu Yang, and contacted the vulture tracking in the air,
his relative and nephew, said, “Open connection and sharing.”

After 2 seconds, the sharing connection came, and Ma Jingming shared his perspective to Lu Yang, who
was lying in the sand and easily saw the approaching material team.

Chapter 1627 - Rob and run

Responsible for transporting these supplies was the first group of the Sand Lizard Regiment, one of the
top ten elite legionnaires under Olma, led by the army chief Woodley.

“Everyone hurry, continue to accelerate, continue to accelerate.” Woodley growled loudly, urging his
men to move at full speed.

There are only more than 100 players in charge of transporting materials. Each person has a maximum
of 12 large storage bags. Each storage bag is filled with sling cart parts. These parts can form a total of
500 sling carts. That translates into 10 million credit points.



Woodley was very alert. He was very worried that someone would come to attack him. Therefore, his
team had a lot of scouts scattered 5 kilometers in advance. Once an enemy was found, the material
team was notified to retreat.

If it is determined that he cannot escape, Woodley has also formulated another method. As a sand lizard
army that has the same attack method as the Water Soul Mage, once the enemy sneaks in, the sand
lizard player who protects the supplies will immediately carry a storage bag. Hide into the sand and
escape from the ground.

Leader Gibril ran beside Woodley and said with a smile, “Boss, don’t be so nervous, this is in our area.”

Woodley looked dignified and said, “Brother, this is no longer our area. It belongs to the real battle area.
In our guild, there must be a spy installed by Claudio. We must also have enemies around the fortress
where we set off. The spy, equal to our operation, was exposed to the enemy. The only advantage is
that we set off very fast. Even if Claudio knows that, as long as we are fast enough, he can send
someone to come. Before blocking, send things into the Black Sand Fortress. “

Indeed, Claudio has already learned about Woodley’s delivery of things. He is moving the troops to
attack, but the position of the attack is half an hour in front of the Black Sand Fortress. The enemy is
about to see the dawn, and the attack is most relaxed., Not here.

Woodley went on to say, “These supplies are worth 300,000 gold coins. If we lose them, neither of us
can afford this responsibility.”

Gibril understood it, his expression became serious, and he said, “I see.”

Woodley nodded and shouted, “The army is accelerating and running as hard as they can.”

Unfortunately, this time they didn’t equip them with a scroll. Olmar’s theory was that acceleration
scrolls were too expensive, and their actions were safe and concealed. There was no danger. Woodley
felt helpless every time he thought of Olmar’s bizarre theory.



The Thousands continued to run along the avenue. Soon, they came near the dunes. Woodley glanced at
the dunes. When he spied through the area, he deliberately inspected the dunes and did not see the
enemy. In 10 minutes, it is impossible for the enemy to bring an ambush during this period.

Indeed, Woodley’s idea is correct. The spy thought the same way. When the spy explored here, he only
saw whether a large number of enemies were hiding here in the dunes, but he did not think about
whether a small number of enemies were hiding. So, he | glanced around the dunes, and released a few
magic spells on the dunes at will, and continued to investigate without finding the enemy.

Unfortunately, they couldn’t think of anything. Lu Yang only sent a small number of players to dare to
attack, especially these people also brought 9-level artifacts.

The formation of the Thousands Team at this time was a 20-row rectangular square array. Each team
was separated by 5 meters back and forth. The length of the entire Thousands Team was less than 250
meters and the width was only 100 meters.

Lu Yang watched the Phalanx come to himself, and he said to the little Phoenix and Mike around him,
“Remember, don’t reveal your identity, get ready, go!”

“Then let them know the girl’s name later.” Corelli suddenly turned into a blaze of flames, flying at a
speed of 50 meters per second to the sky above Woodley and others who were running at full speed
100 meters away.

“Burning Flames”

Kerui Li’s entire body suddenly burst into a fiery flame with her family, and instantly surrounded the
group of thousands. Woodley dropped 5 million points of health and looked back at the female player
who suddenly appeared in the sky. She quickly shouted “Treatment plus blood” , Master Sand Lizard
killed him, everyone is alert, if there is a surprise attack from a large group of enemies, execute the
second set of plans. “

“You guys have no chance.” Mike flashed a black light into the middle of Woodley’s team and punched
his right hand.



“Temporal imprisonment”

The entire space instantly turned black, then everyone was forced to stay in place. Woodley found that
they were controlled in a space, unable to escape, could not release magic, and couldn’t use physical
attacks.

“5000000”

“5000000”

Woodley’s total blood was only over 20 million. He just had a roar, and fell to the ground. Then, when
he woke up, he only saw that his men were all around him.

“Why are you here? All dead?” Woodley growled in stun.

Djibril said blankly, “I don’t know what’s going on. We can’t take any action. The other party’s damage is
5 million each time. | died without even seeing her appearance.”

The surrounding sand lizard players nodded, and when the 100 players with storage bags also appeared
in front of Woodley, Woodley knew that he was finished.

“Damn.” Woodley punched heavily on a tree trunk beside the cemetery and yelled, “Follow me, you
must catch up with them and get back the supplies.”

Djibril and others nodded, and quickly followed Woodley into a mount and rushed towards the position
of the dune. At the position of the dune, Lu Yang chose to sell 1,200 bags of slinger materials to the
system and obtained 150,000 gold .

“The system is really dark.” Lu Yang cursed, when 300,000 materials were bought at the original price,
they were only sold at half price.



He said to the excited little Phoenix and Mike and others, “Let’s go, go to the Blood Stele Fortress, and
go to Tom’s area from there.”

The crowd nodded, and as Lu Yang ran away, halfway along, Lu Yang asked, “How is it?”

“It’s refreshing,” said Little Phoenix excitedly. “I’'m going to rob, please call me Ms. Zorro in the future.”

Mike said, “Please call Wolverine.”

Coster and Neff looked at Mike in contempt, and Pang asked, “Zorro is robbing the rich and helping the
poor, what is your Wolverine?”

Mike said, “I’'m happy.”

Everyone laughed ~ We might as well give everyone a nickname, so when we go out and fight, we ca n’t
say our name, just use the nickname instead. “

“Good idea,” said Naif. “Then I’'m Thor.”

“Get off,” the youngest David cursed. “I'm Master Thunder, and I’'m Thor.”

“Then my name is Poseidon,” Neff said quietly.

Second brother Karim resentfully said, “Brother, | am a magic swordsman of the water system, who am
I?H

“Go away,” said Neiffeler. “I feel like I'm a good fit for Aquaman.”

“Then I’'m Hulk.” Karim rolled his eyes.



Here, Lu Yang and others were happy with nicknames. On the other side, Woodley and Gibri ran to the
place where they were killed after 10 minutes, but only saw the equipment scattered on the ground and
the contents of the storage bag. Gone.

Chapter 1628 - Bloodstone Fortress Battle

Woodley growled angrily: “Look for me, find out their clues.”

Gibril quickly ordered that 1,000 people be scattered and searched in situ, but just less than 2 minutes
after they found the news from the Black Sand Fortress, 10,000 Claudio’s men appeared outside the city
for half an hour. The black sand hills of the journey.

“Sure enough, Claudio is a mess.” Woodley got the news and gritted his teeth, yelling: “The whole army
assembled, headed to the black sand hills, and found the **** who grabbed our equipment.”

Thousands of sand lizard players quickly gathered and ran towards the black sand hills. In the black sand
hills, Claudio’s vanguard general Burberry was frantically frantic.

“Are these **** crazy? How can we say that we robbed their equipment, we did not rob it.” Burberry
cursed.

The deputy regiment chief shouted, “Boss, order an evacuation, or our brothers will be wiped out.”



More and more players rushed out of the Black Sand Fortress, and more and more Olmars gathered
around them. Burberry originally wanted to rob a ticket. Unexpectedly, things were not grabbed, and
they were snatched by others. They were also framed and had trouble speaking.

“Retreat southwest.” Burberry shouted.

After tens of millions of retreats quickly, how could Olma let them go, she sent someone to chase them
in person, which is worth 300,000 gold coins, and there are tens of millions of credit points.

Here they were playing lively, but Lu Yang took Cost and Mike and others to the Blood Stele Fortress at
three in the morning.

The Blood Stele Fortress is also within the control area of Olma, and 2 hours south is the ruined fortress
occupied by Claudio.

At this time, the ruins of the fortress were almost stationed by Claudio, because this fortress has a very
special situation. Nearly two months ago, Claudio failed to destroy Tom’s American Guild, resulting in
Tom’s hand. There are still half of the fortresses left.

Because the G8 was completely beaten down, the ruined fortress occupied by Claudio was not only
bordered by the Blood Stele Fortress in Olma to the north, but also with the Canyon Fortress in Tom to
the west. Abandoned areas where the remnants are more active have made this a place of Third War.

Claudio’s men occupied the fortress several times and were taken away by the G8 remnants. The Group
of Eight was taken away by Claudio. No one on both sides could completely occupy the fort.

The current situation is that around this ruined fortress, not only hundreds of thousands of G8 players,
but also Claudio’s 100,000 main force, 100,000 Tom’s main force and 100,000 Olma’s main force.

When Lu Yang took his hand down to a village 5 kilometers away from the northeast corner of the
fortress, he put on his camouflage coat and said to Xiao Fenghuang and others: “There will be a big war
here. You will follow me into the G8. Inside the team. “



“Why.” Little Phoenix covered his face with a black cloth and asked curiously.

“The Group of Eight remnants are divided into four parts, one part is supported by Tom, one part is
supported by Olma, one part surrendered to Claudio, and one part is on its own. Our purpose, It’s just
mixing into Tom’s faction and following them into the Canyon Fortress. “

“It's messy,” Paul said, scratching his head. “I’'m afraid it’s just asking the G8 and Daniel to come back.
They can’t change the situation now.”

Lu Yang smiled and took them into the village. The news of the village was informed by Tom’s rebel
chief.

Since the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood won the last battle of the Tigers, and also took the opportunity
of the Group of Eight, the smart people can see that the rise of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood has
shown its clues, and other guilds have fallen into war. If something goes wrong and continues to develop
like this, the Brotherhood of Iron Blood is likely to occupy the entire new continent.

Based on this name, Tu Feng personally flew to the United States and talked to many Chinese Americans
under Tom’s hands. He eventually bought over a dozen legionnaires under Tom’s hands, from
commanders on the battlefield to special logistics. The legion chiefs are all there.

Although he couldn’t buy the top management, whenever Tom has any action, these people can provide
what they know. After professional analysis by Tu Feng, he can know what Tom'’s action is.

Unlike other guilds, although Tom lost nearly twenty forts, Tom is not short of money. There are several
big bosses behind him. Even if the money is lost, he can get a large amount of investment in an instant.

Tom has been able to rise from the United States to the new continent these years, relying on these big
bosses to provide funding regardless of cost, but in fact many people suspect that Tom is solving the
legacy problem for the elderly rich.

The inheritance tax in the United States is too high. The tax rate is as high as 50%, which makes the rich
prefer to open a foundation. However, since the Second World, the American rich seems to have found
a breakthrough. After accounting review, they can do Many hands and feet.



The reason why there is such a speculation is that Tom is a certified public accountant in an accounting
firm, or the most advanced one.

This time Tom has received another huge investment of 2 billion US dollars, all of which he used to buy
trebuchets and a large amount of 160-level dark gold equipment, as well as various special items.

Equipment and special items can be equipped on the body. Only the trebuchet and a lot of potions and
mixtures can only be transported in storage bags.

According to the news that the spy got from the spy, the delivery time of these supplies was tonight, the
daytime of Tom’s side.

Lu Yang's purpose is to take away these supplies, because the supplies have dark gold equipment, Lu
Yang is also preparing to let the wizard wizards bring people to jump over ~ filled with the contents of
the backpack, and evacuated together, But this depends on the surrounding situation. If there is
someone else, he can’t let the wizard wizard group come over. Only the Jagged Brotherhood has a
wizard group, which is easy to expose.

“Who are you?” Lu Yanggang took a rest in the safe area of the village, and several men came over with
a woman with a grim expression.

Lu Yang looked at Naif, Naif nodded, went to the front, and said, “What’s the matter?”

“What’s the matter?” The woman sneered, provocatively, “This is a war zone. Come here, either the
enemy or the friend. Are you friends? Or the enemy?”

Naif snorted and said, “Crossing the road, not interested in the war on your side.”

The uncle woman knocked on Naif and others carefully and said, “You don’t look like people in the G8
region. Tell me, where did you come from?”



“Never said, we are not interested in your battles. If you don’t want a lot of enemies, continue to
challenge.”

= Three strengths gathered in this village. When the woman came to find something, the other two
strengths stood watching not far away.

Lu Yang carefully looked at these groups of people. The woman’s equipment is very good. The 160-level
complete dark gold set, the gems are all 16 segments, and the escape dagger is also inserted in the
waist. Here, it must be the chairman level of one party. If he is correct, this should be the female boss of
the guild sponsored by Tom-Yali.

Chapter 1629 - Hell Flame Motorcycle

The second group on the left, headed by an orc remnant warrior player, was holding two 160-level dark
gold two-handed big swords in his hands, and the whole body was covered with dark gold, staring
sneerly.

According to Tu Feng’s news, this person should be cultivated by Claudio, named Hans. At present, they
are staring at the group of Ali, and the war between them will take place between them.

As for the third strength, he is an elven shooter and a handsome male player. At present he belongs to
Olma’s men and his name is Leite.

The last strength is the residual strength of the G8 itself. It does not rely on any party. It is headed by a
rough-looking human race player named Hidal, a paladin profession.

“Since they are not here to fight, what else can you do for them?” Hans went to Yali and said coldly.



“I'm happy.” Yali turned her head and looked at Hans sarcastically. “If you're free to trouble me, just
look at Siddell, lest he be beaten by the fortress for a while, and you crying for Crow Dior helps. “

“Huh,” Hans snorted, saying, “It’s all from the G8. Don’t let your mouth hurt like this. Do you think Tom
can really defeat us? Don’t forget, Tom has been lost half of our territory by our boss. Now. “

Tong Yali pulled out her two knives and said, “Then I'll get it for him.”

£ “On you?” Hans sneered.

XA “And me.” Lette also came over.

Uh ...

Lu Luyang watched a few dogfights and had a new idea in his mind. In fact, the main battle in this game
was money. If the money was lost, a guild would not be far from dissolution.

s~ E. He motioned to Naif, and Naif responded with an understanding, and said, “Are you quarreling,
let’s go to the supply, and leave after the supply.”

“Where?” Ya Li frowned.

“Does it work?” Neff glanced at Yali sarcastically and said, “Let’s go.”

The group took out the teleportation scepter and flew back to the Celestial City. When they replenished
each other, Lu Yang came to the Zhongyi Blacksmith Shop and found Mu Yi in the engineering casting
room behind the shop. As soon as he entered, he saw a new row of silvery white hells. Flame
motorcycle.

“It’s very fast. How many flame motorcycles have you made?” Lu Yang asked.



Wu Muyi wiped his sweat and said, “At present there are only 30 cars. This car is not ordinary and
difficult to build. It needs to be very focused and troublesome. This is the three of us who worked
overtime and worked together.”

Lu Luyang said, “l took 12 cars, and you continue to work hard.”

“No,” Mu Yi cried without tears, and said, “Boss, this is the mount for my brothers’ blacksmith shop.”

Lu Yang ran and ran, saying, “You are making it, it’s too early to fight.”

“Halo.” Mu Yi was silent.

Lu Yang ran out of the door and exclaimed, “Fortunately, | haven’t flickered Muyi recently, otherwise
this kid has to work hard with me.”

1% [A] He returned to the village, saw Naif they had returned, looked at the situation in front of them,
and found that these strengths had left.

“What about people?” Lu Yang asked.

Naif said, “Go out and fight.”

“No matter what they are, let’s go our way.” Lu Yang took out the silver-white **** flame motorcycle
from his backpack and handed it to Nef and Cost. They said, “The guild’s new baby is still rare. , Cheap
you guys first. “

Kost looked at the Hellfire chariot, his excited face deformed, and said, “Boss, this motorcycle is so
cool.”

III

Pang said: “With acceleration skills, you can increase to a limit speed of 650%. This car is too powerfu



“How much does this car cost?” Asked Naif.

Lu Luyang said, “I’'m going to price around 100,000.”

“When | didn’t ask.” Neff snickered.

“Let’s go, we are out of the city, watch out for the enemy to ambush us. If we encounter an ambush,
we will immediately start the accelerated escape from the battle, and we will meet at Linshan Fortress.”
Lu Yang said.

The Linshan Fortress is below the Canyon Fortress, which is also Lu Yang’s ultimate goal this time. With
the help of a motorcycle, it becomes much easier to run here.

A group of 12 people quickly left the gate of the village on their motorcycles and ran towards the lower
left corner. Outside the fortress, Ali was ambushing with more than 300 people. These were the elite in
her hands. She believed With the power of these people, it is enough to leave Neve and 12 of them.

The reason why Li wants to kill Lu Yang’s pedestrians is not because Lu Yang is rich, but because she
simply thinks that their purpose is impure, it must be other ideas, so she came to trouble.

It's a pity that Yali and their group are not the elite players they took away with Daniel and the Blood
Slayer in the end, that is, they are not special professionals.

She was ambushing 300 meters outside the village. When they landed, they saw Lu Yang and others
rushing towards Tom'’s area on a domineering, golden flame motorcycle.

“Stop them, you can’t make them succeed.” Yali felt bad, and quickly jumped out of the sand, replaced
the war horse and rushed towards Neve.

More than 300 people jumped up at the same time, changed to war horses, and started to charge with
Ali. Naif immediately saw Aly with a figure on his side, and whispered, “Beauty, | don’t think you like
Uncle Ben so much. Disappointed you, uncle this time ~ will not be with you, ha ha ha ha. “



Pang, Paul, and others laughed, and angry Ali turned purple, took out the acceleration scroll and
increased the movement speed by 100%, but even so, their mounts were not special mounts, and the
speed of the acceleration scroll was just enough. 350%, which is 100% less than Hellfire.

Yali could only watch Lu Yang and others running farther and farther away from them, until they
disappeared. When Yali could not even see the black spots running in front of the sunset, Yali stopped
angrily. Scolded: “Damn, don’t let me run into you again.”

Deputy deputy came to Yali and said, “Forget it, these people’s mounts are so good, we can’t catch up.”

“I’'m so mad.” Ya Li said angrily, “l want Tom to ride a horse, it’s too irritating.”

The deputy smiled helplessly and said, “This mount with a 250% increase in speed is very rare. | don’t
think there are many Toms who want that kind of mount. This group of people is either the top studio or
It was sent by a nearby grand guild to make trouble. “

Yali looked at the deputy in surprise and said, “What you said makes sense. There were only two people
rumored to have attacked the Olma Legion last night. However, Woodley did not accept it and insisted
that it was Claudio ’s 10,000. People did it, but since two people can be heard, | suspect they are the two
because the directions are the same. “

Deputy deputy Xu said, “It’s better to report to Tom as soon as possible.”

“That makes sense.” Yali picked up the phone and called Tom.

Chapter 1630 - Chaos in the Tom area



Ranger Fortress.

The land is on the west side of the Canyon Fortress, on the north side of the Goddess Fortress, and
opposite the Goddess Fortress is the Twin Tower Fortress snatched by Claudio. At this time, Tom is near
the Ranger Fortress, preparing for the delivery of goods to the Goddess Fortress. Is ready to
counterattack the twin tower fortress from the goddess fortress.

He cultivated Yali to help him, not because he liked Yali’s beauty as the outside world said, but that he
saw the group of Yali being the easiest to control and the staffing was good enough to make him attack.
When the Twin Towers were fortified, he defended Claudio’s sneak attack from the ruins on the east
side for a short time.

The longer the front, the more and more disadvantages, especially the central region. The central region
of the new continent is a map similar to the African savannah, except that the grass is yellow sand and
the next door. When you look at it, you can see a thousand meters. There is nothing blocking far away.

Throughout the prairie, there is a lot of woodland, but all are small pieces. In a place where there is no
even a mountain, the fortress is a place for players to rest, and can not afford any ability to block and
defend.

Any capable group can gallop on the prairie, and it is almost impossible for them to hunt down and kill
them.

Tom was staring at the map to study how to use Arie’s hand to defend the Canyon Fortress and Linshan
Fortress. Suddenly, he got a call from Arie, and they played for more than ten minutes.

An extremely beautiful white-skinned woman frowned next to Tom, especially when he heard Tom’s
mouthwatering, and even frowned deeply. When Tom hung up the phone, the woman asked
displeasedly, “What is she looking for?”

Tom looked at the woman as if the lion caught the rabbit and did not rush to eat it, but continued to
walk the rabbit. He smiled and hugged the woman and asked, “Dear, this is not like your style. Why, she
is worried that she took me away from me. Are you taking it by your side? “



The woman is called Christina, a standard Hollywood-style beauty, with long blonde hair, bee waist and
long legs, giving an extremely sensual figure. She grabbed Tom’s tie and gritted her teeth. “I hate that
woman, let her as soon as possible Get out. “

“Dear, believe me, I'm just using her, you’re my only true love.” Tom looked helpless.

Christina is the daughter of the boss behind Tom, so a fancy woman like Tom, facing Christina, must also
become a poodle.

Christina let go of Tom and proudly said, “It’s better.”

“Of course.” Tom made helpless gestures, but his every move and smile was full of charm. It was a
charming male beauty. It didn’t look masculine or feminine, it was a demon feeling. .

Christina couldn’t resist this fascination, and soon softened, asking, “Why is he calling?”

Tom said: “She told me that 12 people ran into the Fortress from the Ruins and were said to have
attacked Woodley, Olmar’s first elite legion.”

“Nonsense.” Cristina said sarcastically: “I think he just wanted to chat with you more, looking for
excuses, Woodley’s Sand Lizard Army and Lu Yang’s Water Soul Mage are comparable in strength, how
can only 12 people fight More than a thousand people. “

“| said the same thing.” Tom shrugged his shoulders. “But she doesn’t believe me, let me be careful.”

“I really care enough about you,” Christina sneered, “l don’t need him to worry, | will let Dulles take
1,000 people to transport these supplies, and on the way to the goddess fortress, there is not even a
dune, | | don’t believe anyone can attack him, let alone, it is our most elite Dulles army. “

“Of course.” Tom spread his hand and said, “Dulles is our best legion and our most trusted partner. |
trust him.”



Christina unhappyly called Dulles and said, “Immediately take the 1000 Mixed Corps to **** the supply
team to the Goddess Fortress.”

“Yes,” Dulles replied respectfully.

The Dulles Mixed Corps is a mixed team of special occupations in the central region such as the samurai,
the paladin, and the Sky Musketeer. It has a total of 100,000 people. It was created by Christina with a
lot of money, and it is also behind Christina’s father Boss, in order for Christina to restrain a special
legion of Tom.

Christina is able to have a say in the guild, not only because she is the main investor of the guild, but also
the actual power of this legion, and Dulles is the first general under Christina, and is also inadvertently
managed by Christina At that time, the chief of the large army in charge of this army.

“The whole army set off, if there were any deaths along the way, see one kill one.” Dulles growled.

1,000 people roared in unison, ran out of the fortress on horseback, and the 100-member supply team
ran out, but no one noticed that the captain of the supply team gave Dulles a cold look, and gave Tu
with a low message. Feng said, “We’re off. Are you ready for it?”

“Everything is ready,” Tu Feng said.

Lu Yang has entered the middle area of Linshan Fortress and Gorge Fortress. He accelerated his ****
flame motorcycle towards the middle area of Ranger Fortress and Goddess Fortress. After one hour, he
could reach the Ranger Fortress area.

“Boss, your intelligence system is too exaggerated.” Paul has a feeling of collapse. If the Brotherhood of
Iron and Blood can control the country, South Korea, India, even the G8 region, he thinks it is
reasonable.

These areas have fought with Lu Yang for more than a year. Lu Yang was able to buy some important
people. This strength is there, but this is Tom ’s American area. There is no hatred between the two
sides before the G8. However, when Lu Yanggang defeated the Group of Eight, he could immediately get
the important news of the transportation of Tom Group. He felt too crazy.



Little Phoenix and Coster were also very surprised, and looked at Lu Yang ~ but Lu Yang smiled and said,
“Iron Brotherhood is more than that. In the future you will really see this spy report. How strong is the
system. “

Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng joined forces, and with Tian Feng’s method of controlling spies, the spy
network laid out by the Iron Brotherhood was extremely powerful, and the control over spies was
unprecedentedly strong. No spy can escape from control. Every spy is beside him. There are three spies
that have confirmed each other, and there will never be any loopholes.

As for how this spy was recruited, it was found through a live girl opened in the United States by Qing
Qian Zimeng. The captain of this supply team was called Hermon, which was originally Tom’s chief of the
army, which is the position of Dulles. Christina came in later, and Dulles assumed the position, and he
was demoted by Tom.

Afterwards, things were simple. Hermon did not agree with Dulles. The two sides had several conflicts.
Tom felt that Hermon was not as useful as Dulles, and he helped Dulles from various sources. As a
result, Hermon'’s position fell and fell. It is time for the supply team to be the captain.

Originally, this kind of task was the most unwilling and the most promising because Tom’s enemy was
far away and was not at the doorstep. Now, the enemy has arrived at the doorstep, and the supply team
has become the most important position. Already.

Chapter 1631 - Misfortune

Hermon was a little hesitant before receiving the invitation from Tu Feng, but when Tu Feng talked to
him for a night, he was demoted and deprecated, and Hermon thoroughly understood that he knew
this. He doesn’t have a long career. If Christina finds this position important, he will still be replaced by
Tom. In this case, he might as well get a big ticket.

This time, 15% of the total value of the transported goods was assigned to Lumen by Lu Yang. For this
reason, Hemon transported the most expensive batch of goods in the warehouse when transporting the
goods, a single batch. 16 gems worth 100 gold coins.



The total price of this batch of gemstones alone exceeds 300,000 gold coins, and the total cost of
600,000 gold coins can be sold, including the stone thrower accessories.

Lu Yang rode Coste on a map of Hell’s flame motorcycle. He watched the shared video from Tu Feng and
said, “In another half an hour, we will be in the evil moon between Ranger Fortress and Canyon Fortress.
Pingyuan met Tom’s legion. This time, Neff, you eight, and Koster and Zhang Yuan shot together. “

“Leave it to us.” Neff and Paul and other people smiled excitedly. Just now | saw that Little Phoenix and
Mike were in perfect harmony, and the enemy’s thousand people group instantly made some of them
have extra hands. It was finally a chance. Now, they are all eager to try.

On the evil moon steppe, time entered the evening. A purple moon in the sky hung in the eastern sky.
The entire land was covered by purple light. Purple grass and purple flowers on the ground made the
entire land look extremely enchanting. .

Dulles rode on the war horse and quickly led the team towards the front. He looked left and right from
time to time, cursing: “Speed up, | really don’t know what the boss thinks, let’s start the night in the
game, the surrounding Visibility is less than 500 meters. “

Where did he know that Tom hadn’t thought about leaving at night, but Cristina came up, and before he
spoke, he ordered.

“Elber, take 100 people to the left to see if there is any situation.” Dulles issued an order to the captain
of the shooter team, and then issued an order and shouted: “Tracy, take 100 people to the right to see.
Pull the cordon to 500 meters. “

“Okay.” Trish and Elber shouted together, and they quickly led the team to the left and right sides, and
while Elber was watching, suddenly, in the quiet map, far away The sound of a motorcycle came.

“Everyone pays attention.” Elber stared at the source of the sound, and he reached out to indicate that
100 people took out their respective weapons at the same time, and took a defensive posture.



“Tick”

“Tick”

Elber frowned. He noticed that it was raining lightly, and the sound of the motorcycle disappeared,
which made him a little confused.

“Is the enemy a Druid?” Thought Elber.

“What did you find?” Dulles’ voice came from a distance.

“No, | didn’t see anything,” Elber shouted back, saying, “It’s raining, but it doesn’t look like it’s raining
naturally.”

Druid’s rain does not have such a large range, including transportation supply groups within 1000
meters on the left and right sides, it is raining, and even farther.

“Click”

A purple lightning passed from the sky, and Elber turned back and shouted to Dulles, “Boss, it’s weird
here, let’s speed out.”

Dulles nodded, took out the acceleration scroll to crush the seal, and the entire crew increased the
movement speed by 100%. He shouted, “Accelerate and pass through this area.”

1,000 people speeded up, but at the moment they accelerated, the rain in the sky suddenly turned into
a waterjet and was instantly inserted into players of the transport team such as Dulles.

“-6193048” (critical strike)



“Not good.” Dulles found himself bleeding, and quickly shouted, “The army rushed out, and an enemy
attacked.”

“Click ~1”

As soon as the voice fell, the entire sky became dark purple, countless thunders and lightnings split
down at the same time, and 1,000 people in the transportation team were hit at the same time.

“-6210388” (Critical Strike)

The total health of the 160-level melee player is only 30 million, while the ranged and spell players have
a total of more than 18 million. The combined attack of the two makes the Dulles frightened.

“Add blood, don’t run away, add blood.”

“If you don’t run out, you will die. Add blood first.”

The supply group players shouted madly and each took out a potion supply, but these two skills were
released every second, less than 10 seconds, and everyone, including Hermon, was dead, but all of them
were resurrected. Stone, all resurrected in a blink of an eye, but the last half of the blood was
resurrected, and died after 5 seconds. This time, it was really all dead. All equipment and items fell to
the ground.

Next to Dulles’s body, Karim appeared in shape, scratched his head and said, “I’'m so quick to die, |
haven’t revealed my name yet.”

David also showed his shape and said excitedly: “The thunder heart is too strong. | didn’t expect to
increase my damage so much.”



Naive came to the two in annoyance and scolded: “The two of you are not interesting enough. If you say
that you want to go together, why don’t you go first.”

“Who makes us both faster,” Karim said quietly.

Both Mage Shuiwu and Mage Leiwu have the ability to move at a high speed. This time they released a
secondary forbidden spell, Storm Slash and Thunderstorm Fury. The range was very close before they
did not bring God’s Heart. The range of damage was expanded several times. No matter how Dulles ran,
they couldn’t go out.

Lu Yang and the others appeared beside them ~ said coldly: “This is in the enemy area, quickly collect
items.”

“Oh.” Several people then reacted, and rushed to pack things up. Within 10 minutes, they were finished
packing.

A total of 3,000 gems and 300,000 gold coins were harvested, and they sold the 150,000 gold coins. Lu
Yang let them each ride a motorcycle and quickly ran into the nearby village. After a while, Lu Yuming

brought At the time when the 500-time elf mage appeared, Lu Yang handed them over the gems, and

then took Koster to the megalithic fortress in the southwest corner.

Just ten minutes after | walked here, Dulles chased him back, but found that there was no one on the
map, and immediately fell into anger. He called Christina and said, “Sorry, | was attacked and everything
was lost. Now. “

“What?” Cristina’s voice suddenly increased by eight heights, cursing: “Waste, how can you do that, who
is the other person.”

Dulles was even more depressed, saying: “I suspect it was done by the thorn bird. They used the heart of
the artifact. If they dare to ambush with the heart of the artifact in our area, it must be the thorn bird
organization.”



Chapter 1632 - Enhance strength

Christina frowned. He knew the Thorn Bird organization, because they are now talking about
cooperation with the Thorn Bird organization. Alice and Black Veil are members of the Thorn Bird
Organization, and Alice is also the eldest girlfriend of the Thorn Bird Organization.

“This one makes sense,” Christina said as she looked at Tom. “You contact Alice at once and ask what
they mean. Do you want to do her guild anyway?”

Tom already knew the situation from Hermon. At this time, Hermon acted as an informer and told Tom
everything about it.

“That’s it.” Tom thought about it and said, “The possibility of the Thorn Birds organization is indeed very
high. Alice lacks money, but he should not put his mind on us. | will contact her.”

He opened the special space and invited Alice. After ten seconds, Alice entered the special space and
looked at Tom and asked, “What’s the matter.”

Tom originally wanted to confess his crimes, but seeing Alice wearing a costume and a beautiful noble
dress today made Tom’s eyes lost.

“My dear, you are really beautiful.” Tom said with a smile.

Alice gave Tom a dizzy eye, and they seemed very close to each other, and asked, “Why, you were so
angry at your tigress and wanted to talk to me.”

“Tigress?” Tom felt the word very appropriate and asked, “Where did you learn?”

Alice said with a smile: “Huaxia, it’s called over there, what’s the matter, it’s not really to talk to me.”



Tom spread his hands helplessly and said, “There is an accident, and my shipment has just been robbed,
do you know?”

Alice was surprised, saying, “How did | know?”

Tom took a closer look at Alice. He is a master of psychology. He can feel true and false from the other
person’s eyes and words. He feels that what Alice is saying is true, but Alice is not an ordinary person.
She is good at disguising. Conclusive.

“If you look at what | do, you won’t doubt that | did it. | don’t have that strength,” said Alice.

Tom said, “Two of the people who attacked me had artifact hearts, and now they can dare to go out to
fight with the artifact hearts, and they have also upgraded the artifact hearts to level 9, | am afraid that
only your boyfriend Organize the thornbirds. “

Alice was really surprised this time, saying something unbelievable: “Dare to go out and fight with an
artifact. This is indeed the signature of our Thorn Bird organization, but the White Devil was with me last
night and now, you know No one can move the artifact without his permission. “

Tom nodded, Alice could say that, it must be the case, he smiled, and said a little helplessly: “If | knew
you first, how good you should be, | will desperately chase you Get it, and love your life. “

Alice looked at Tom gently and smiled and said, “I know you’re suffering. Please talk to me when | have
time. I'm free.”

Even now, as long as American men succeed, they want to return to Europe to find a noble girl as their
wife. This is their obsession. After all, their ancestors from Europe to the American continent were
married because of poverty. Can’t afford a noble girl.

Alice saw through Tom’s nature at first glance, Tom was a soil bun in the first half of his life, and later
broke out of his own land. In order to make business better, he took the initiative to knot Christina, a
person who also has no noble blood., But just rich.



Tom was not a stable person at all. When he saw Alice with all kinds of styles, he was too strong for a
vulgar woman like Christina who only knew about drinking, playing cards, and clubbing.

“Well,” Tom sighed, and said, “Originally, Christina wanted to come to you in person to talk to you. Now
| don’t need it. | will explain it to her. | believe she will believe what | say, whether this time or not If you
attack, if you need supplies in the future, tell me that | can give them to you. “

“Thank you, | won’t be polite to you.” Alice gave Tom a kiss and quit the special space.

Upon returning to Tianyu Shencheng, she immediately contacted the White Devil and asked, “Have you
just sneaked into Tom’s transport team?”

The White Devil was wandering in Harrieken’s area with the team, heard the words, and said, “Don’t
you know that I’'m here in Harrieken and are going to rob something, why did you go to Tom’s area,
what happened?”

“It’s okay.” Alice breathed a sigh of relief. Just now she lied to Tom. In fact, the White Devil stayed in the
game warehouse two days ago, and led the team from the Lalbag Fortress to sneak into Harrick and
Radvidev and others.

Their original plan was also to take advantage of Radevjev and Stephen’s war against Harriken, as Lu
Yang sneaked on both sides to **** supplies, but they would not trouble the people nearby, which
would cause the nearby guild to start to kill them. It’s gone.

“Strange,” Alice frowned, thinking, “Who did that, and how did we get into trouble?”

When Alice was strange here, on the other side, Lu Yang had taken Naif and others into a small village
next to the megalithic fortress.

“Everyone returns to Tianyu Shencheng to rest offline, and sleeps only for three hours.” Lu Yang said.

“So short.” Everyone lamented.



Lu Yang said with a smile: “Now you know why | let you take a good vacation before. This is the normal
state of your life in the future. Learn to adapt and quit the game.”

Nef and Coster and others nodded ~ returned to Tianyu Shencheng to find the hotel and quit the game.
Lu Yang returned to the headquarters of the Iron Brotherhood alone, found the muddy wine, and asked,
“How is the team in the near future? ? “

Zhuo Jiu said: “l and the enthusiastic people took the team every day to find the bloodline and upgrade
the level, and found a few places to fight bloodline, but we are not strong enough.”

“What’s the difference?” Lu Yang asked.

“Cultivation is not enough. Those copies are excellent gold copies. After a few fights, they are inserted in
the practice of attack and defense professions.” Zhujiu said.

Lu Yang handed over the 300,000 gold coins obtained twice to Zhuojiu and said, “The first batch of
elites, all their cultivation has been promoted to the point where they can hit this blood copy.
Remember, this matter is confidential and can definitely It is publicly announced that this is the money |
robbed from the boss outside, and if outsiders know that | am messing with the central area, | have to
come to us again for trouble. “

Zhuoshu laughed and said, “Okay.”

“I’'m going to rest.” Lu Yang left the guild and found a hotel to rest.

Chapter 1633 - Conspiracy of the fortress of wealth



Here Lu Yang fell asleep, and on the other side, the muddy wine took the money to improve the practice
level for his subordinates. The cultivation of this thing is very important. Taking level 10 as an example, it
can increase the damage result by 20%, which is equal to one per Classes that can cause 1 million
damage per second actually do 1.2 million.

For example, in the copy of a hundred people, more than 80 occupations are exported. If these 100
people have a level 10 practice, it means that there are nearly 20 more occupations.

Zhuojiu discussed with White Lion, Xia Yuwei, and others. The money was given to occupations suitable
for copying, such as the ice master, the flame fighter, the shadow warrior, and the theocratic knight.

Early the next morning.

When Lu Yang just landed the game, the channel was full of gratitude. Lu Yang smiled when he saw the
news they sent, and said to Neff and others, “Let me go.”

“Observe.” Neff and others nodded, replaced the ordinary mounts and ran out of the village with Lu
Yang. He did not lead the crowd to the full moon fortress in Claudio’s occupation area, but teased near
the megalithic fortress. A small circle ran towards the sand sea fortress in the area between Tom and
Jerz.

This time, his purpose was to weaken the eight strongest guilds and prevent them from launching an
attack on Claudio at this time. Although he has learned from the spy of Tu Feng that Claudio has a batch
of supplies to be delivered to the front line, but this Under the circumstances, he decided to attack the
Jerz area.

From the megalith fortress to the sand sea fortress of Jerz, there are 6 fortresses in the middle. Lu Yang
and Nef and others ran all the way for more than ten hours before they came to the middle of the sand
sea fort and Tom’s fortress.

Kerui Li looked at the yellow sand all over the place, and all the players around were playing monsters.
She was surprised and said, “It’s so peaceful here. It’s nothing like those areas before.”



Lu Yang smiled and said, “Here is the junction of the two strongest guilds of Tom and Jerez. It is 6 hours
away from the battlefield occupied by Claudio, and will not be easily attacked. At present, the two guilds
of Jerez are in an alliance, and they are restrained from disputes here. Therefore, this is a rare safe area.
You are on the road and not even robbing. “

Koster, Zhang Yuan, and others gave a little sigh of relief. They ran here for more than ten hours, and
they were all surrounded by bad eyes. They were ready to fight at any time. It didn’t seem difficult, but
in fact they spent a lot of effort.

“I heard that the Fortress of Wealth is one of Tom’s richest fortresses here, and | really want to rob it.”
Neff said with a smile.

“This can be.” Mike nodded as he watched the magnificent fortress appearing in front of him.

“I agree.” Kerui Li raised her small hand.

Lu Yang said with a smile: “You guys have a good appetite. Come with me first. It is indeed worth
robbing, but if you want to do it, you need to do more planning.”

Fortune Fortress was a defensive fortress with a very strong defense and a large number of trebuchets
in the early years. The purpose was to defend Jerez’s sneak attack troops. After the two sides reached a
settlement, this became a major part of Tom’s communication between the two guilds The fortress,
almost two guilds, dozens of countries, and thousands of small guilds and hundreds of millions of
players around it all come here to do business.

The Fortress of Wealth is not only a fortress, it is also Tom’s most important trade center. There are a
large number of players to protect it for many years. The people who come and go are also powerful.
The caravan has hundreds of bodyguards.

Lu Yang took the team to the fortress area first. As the crowd walked towards the South Gate, he looked
at the 36 players guarding the gate and said to Kerui Li and others: “Be careful not to be exposed, just
say we are here to do Antique business. “

“Okay.” Everyone responded.



“Have you heard? This time, in order to increase the popularity of this fortress, the Tom family brought a
batch of jewelry that can increase the blood level, as if there are thousands of them.” A soldier player
standing in front of Lu Yang said.

“Your news is outdated.” A player next to me said playfully: “Because they brought out these good
things, several big merchants and big guilds around them brought the good things and sold them. This
time is definitely a big game. business.”

Coster looked at Lu Yang and whispered, “I didn’t think we had caught up to a grand event.”

Lu Yang smiled without a word, and followed the team to the gate of the South Gate. Two of the 36
goalkeepers charged the entrance fee.

“The price to enter the city is 1 silver coin,” the mage player who guarded the gate said loudly.

“It’s so expensive,” said the warrior player in front of Lu Yang.

“Don’t come in if you think it’s expensive, this time it's mainly for those who participate in the event.
Don’t come in if you don’t want to buy anything.” The gatekeeper said coldly.

“Damn, it’s expensive.” The soldier player dropped a silver coin and went in.

“It's a good business.” Lu Yang smiled and took out 13 silver coins from his arms and gave them to the
goalkeeper mage. “We are 13 of them.”

“What to do?” Asked the goalkeeper frowning.

“I just heard that you are hosting a grand event here, come in and see if there is anything worth buying,
why, everyone has to check?” Lu Yang asked.



“That’s not it. We only ask the team members routinely, go in, remember not to make trouble, this city
is full of our elite players, who make trouble, don’t blame us for killing him level 10.”

This is the popular talk now. There is a grand guild chasing down an ordinary player. With the advantage
of a large number of people, people are arranged at each resurrection point, killing that player 100
times and dropping 10 levels.

“Rest assured, we are just here to buy things.” Lu Yang said humblely.

The goalkeeper nodded, and let Lu Yang and others enter the fortress. From the outside, the fortress is
very magnificent. The fortress cannons and trebuchets are like the fangs of a giant beast, but when they
are inside the fortress, feel this The fortress is a city of soldiers.

As you can see from the introduction, there are Tibetan barracks everywhere. Although these Tibetan
barracks have opened windows ~ to become a stall for doing business, he can still see his original role.

Looking from left to right, you can’t see the ends of both sides of the fortress at a glance, all of them are
like this Tibetan barracks. As for the front, except for the area near the inner city wall, there are several
auction venues, supply trading offices, and rest hotels. All Tibetan barracks used for business.

Every 40 Tibetan barracks is a trading area, which is horizontal and vertical. The whole looks like a long
square. At the gate of each long square trading area, there are many patrol players patrolling.

“How many trade areas are there, how do you feel there are at least one or two hundred.” Zhang Yuan
said in surprise.

“If we can rob one vote, we’ll make a fortune.” Neff said with a smile.

Lu Yang shook his head. He felt that something was wrong in this place, but he couldn’t tell what was
wrong. After thinking about it, he said, “Don’t say anything wrong, come out of town with me.”

“Out of town?” Everyone was surprised.



“Why?” Coster asked.

Chapter 1634 - Ambush cracked by Lu Yang

Lu Yang didn’t answer, and took him outside the city, settling down in a small village, but just arrived in
the village, he found that the number of players in the village was particularly high.

“Follow me to the next village.” Lu Yang replaced the mount and ran towards another village around the
fortress of wealth.

Nef and Coster and others couldn’t figure out their heads, but Lu Yang didn’t tell them the reason, which
made them very annoyed, so they just followed their heads.

Lu Yanggang arrived at the entrance of the next village and found that the village was also overcrowded,
and continued to have a large number of players approaching the village.

“Go to the next one.” Lu Yang turned his horse and ran towards the next village.

He ran 11 villages in a row, and when he came to the third village on the north side of the fortress, he
saw another village.

“Boss, what'’s the matter?” Paul could not help asking.



Lu Yang was standing at the entrance of the village at this time, and signaled to some of them to follow
him. When he came a long distance from the village, he sighed and said, “The battle between the eighth
strongest guild and Claudio, Start tonight. “

“Tonight?” Everyone was surprised.

“Aren’t both parties ready yet?” Karim asked.

Lu Yang said: “It is true that neither side is ready, but the eighth strongest guilds themselves are
stronger than either of Claudio and Harriken, and they have the strength to attack with all their
strengths.”

“Hide from me first, there will be a big war here soon.” Lu Yang ran to a 140-level copy in the northwest
corner, and when he got the copy, he was relieved and said, “Okay. Dangerous, if we stay at the fortress
of wealth tonight, | am afraid that we must account for these 13 artifacts. “

“Boss, do you mean the battle will start in the fortress of wealth?” Kerui Li felt confused.

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Yes.”

“But you just said that this place is far from the war zone, and it is 6 hours away from Claudio. Besides,
there are sapphire fortresses and screen fortresses in front of it.” Currie asked curiously.

Lu Yang said with a smile: “What if | told you that the defensive forces of Screen Fortress and Sapphire
Fortress suddenly became weak, and Claudio’s main force has sneaked into this neighborhood?”

“Do you mean that the more than ten villages we just passed were all Claudio’s?” Neve asked.

“You rest in place, sleep for a while, | have some deployment to do here,” Lu Yang said.



Obviously, this is the set that the eight strongest guilds united to give Claudio, first telling everyone that
the wealth fortress will hold a grand auction, and then the defense of the screen and sapphire fortress
will be weak.

The masters fight, even if they are only slightly weaker, or let a few traitors in these two fortresses take
the initiative to mutiny, and let Claudio’s main force pass on the way, and within a few days, Claudio can
Hundreds of thousands of elites were sent to the villages around the fortress of wealth.

When the auction started tonight, when Claudio launched a fatal blow, the fortress was full of money,
treasures and rare items. | am afraid that these things will be taken away by Tom, and this black pot will
be covered by Claudio. Dior’s body.

It seems that Claudio’s robbery was successful. In fact, he could only take away some garbage. When his
army broke through the two fortresses of sapphire and screen to support the main force of the fortress
of fortune, | am afraid at that time it was the eighth strongest guild. The strongest blow.

The battle of the fortress was probably millions of people. | am afraid that this battle could hurt
Claudio’s bones. Lu Yang was thinking whether he should inform Claudio about this.

If notified, Claudio may not start this war, then the two sides will still be in a confrontation state, which
is in his favor. Without notice, Claudio said that he could persist for another month. This is in contrast to
Lu Yang. The interests are inconsistent.

He thought about it, and still called Claudio. After two beeps, Claudio picked up the phone and laughed
heartily: “Brother, what’s the best thing for me?”

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Give me 50 million, | will save your life.”

“50 million? Save me a life?” Claudio wondered, “What are you talking about, how can | not
understand.”

Lu Yang said: “Just give it or not, you know, | won’t tell you about it for no reason.”



Claudio frowned, and said, “Money can give you, but you have to tell me.”

“I recorded this passage. Don’t admit it then,” Lu Yang said.

“You tell me, I'll give it to you if it’s worth it.” Claudio was a little irritable.

Lu Yang heard Claudio’s impatient voice and asked with a smile: “Are you planning to sneak on the
fortress of wealth?”

Claudio was lying on a sofa chair, smoking a cigar and making a phone call. He heard Lu Yang’s words, he
sat up instantly and asked, “How do you know?”

Lu Yang went on to say: “You are also prepared to quickly withdraw while robbing the fortress of wealth
and fortress while attacking the sapphire and screen fortress tonight.”

“Yeah.” Claudio anxiously asked, “Hurry up and tell me how do you know if | have your spy under me.”

Lu Yang laughed and said, “What a secret thing do you have to pay for such a spy, tell you that this is a
trap, a set of eight strongest guilds that are going to jointly encircle you and immediately take you The
people under him were taken away from the villages around the Fortress of Fortune. They were exposed
early. The eight strongest guilds. This is the player who wants to use your robbery to fortune the fortress
to do business. You also have to take the opportunity to kill your 6-hour deep into the Tom area.
Millions of people. “

Claudio’s eyebrows twisted into twists ~ asked: “Really?”

Lu Yang said: “If you do n’t believe me, you are a fool? Tom held a trading meeting 6 hours away from
you. He still provokes you and thinks he is too strong. Sapphire and screen are frontline fortresses. Tom
is the one who guards the fortress. The most trusted person, why did you buy it with a few dollars? “

Claudio took a breath and said suddenly, “Brother, thank you, I'll call you for this money, you saved my
life.”



System prompt: You received the 50 million credits that Mr. Claudio transferred to you!

Lu Yang laughed. He didn’t expect Claudio to be so fast, he sent 50 million yuan of cash to the muddy
wine, and said, “Continue to learn and practice for his subordinates.”

“Yes,” Zhuoshu replied.

Lu Yang hung up the phone, went out of the copy and looked at the fortress of wealth in the distance.
He said, “At this time, it looks like doing business, but sneak attacks are also difficult, and you need to
think of a way.”

Chapter 1635 - 8 chaotic presidents

Suddenly, Lu Yang frowned. He didn’t want to understand one thing. It stands to reason that if the battle
of the eighth strongest guild collectively launched a decisive battle against Harriken and Claudio, both
sides must be Set the main force around.

In other words, the first point is that there are not many high-level players in the hinterland of these two
parties. If they sneak up on an important fortress, they can make a lot of money.

Secondly, if there is a battle between the two sides, it is still necessary to fight this fortress. You must
prepare a trebuchet, and the trebuchet must be assembled. According to the trebuchet’s delivery speed,
it takes about 6 hours to start One fort goes to the other, but that’s more suitable for assembly than a
day.

Besides, a battle of millions of people is very common for 6 hours, even a day and a night is possible.
Then, if there is a big battle in the fortress of wealth, then the eight strongest guilds, at least There are 4
guild’s trebuchet legion ambush on the road between the fortress of wealth and sand fortress.



Lu Yang felt that he might have to make a fortune, but there is still a problem that has not been
resolved. The eight strongest guilds lure such big things as Harriken and Claudio. Why did the vice
chairman Ma Jingming not talk to him? Say it.

Of course, there is another possibility, that is, Ma Jingming’s party has turned off the communicator.
According to regulations, before the war, all participants in the war must turn off all chat tools. If he is
turned off, | am afraid he can’t send him a message.

It stands to reason that Ma Jingming will not betray, because Ma Jingming has helped him pit Olma. If
this matter lets Orma know, it will certainly not spare him. Lu Yang still decides to believe him.

“Qing Qian Zimeng, immediately check if Ma Jingming left any secret words.” Lu Yang called out and
called one of his three intelligence stewards.

After recruiting Ma Jingming, Lu Yang gave him a way to connect with him at a special time. In an
independent game live room, there were girls who specially accepted it.

After a few seconds of Qing Qian Zimeng, he said, “No news from Ma Jingming.”

Lu Yang was a little confused. The matter was weird. Could it be that Ma Jingming was discovered, or
what else happened?

He can’t understand it now, the only thing he can do is wait and see what the subsequent development
of this thing looks like.

This is like playing a chess pattern in military chess. The two pieces are face down or the other side sees
it. You can arrange the pieces at random in your own place. No one knows whether the pieces coming
from the opponent are soldiers or regiments, or they are playing. It's a mental conjecture and
calculation, and the end is stimulation.

Lu Yang couldn’t figure it out. It is estimated that the eight strongest guilds are also stunned now. He let
Claudio retire, and Hariken must also retreat. The two of them are not fighting. The eight strongest
guilds lay down such an empty one. Big battles, just like fools, will definitely cause internal suspicions
and contradictions. At that time, whoever is a person and who is a ghost will see clearly.



He kept waiting ...

On the other side, Lu Yang had already guessed correctly. The presidents of the eight strongest guilds,
such as Sanyouweimen, Olma, Radvedev, and Tom, stood on the fortress’s fortress at this time, each
using camouflage. The coat stared outside the city.

They prepared a total of 4 million main corps this time. These 4 million people are the elite corps
directly affiliated with the presidents of the major guilds such as Sanyouemon and Olma, and another 4
million. Elite under the commander.

Each vice chairman was temporarily notified today. At the moment of receiving the notification, he was
required to close all communication facilities and summon players under their supervision.

All the people who came here first entered the designated fortress. This fortress was sometimes
released by the time and space disorder spell of the space mage, and no news was transmitted.

The reason for this is that they specified the plan a month ago. The 4 million mains came in this month.
After entering, they went offline in the village’s hotels. Each village’s hotels are available for rest. There
is no limit on the number of people, that is, a security zone in a village seems to only carry 10,000

people, but in fact, hundreds of thousands of people are installed in the inconspicuous hotel next to it.

When they planned to execute here, there were successive attacks on the supply team, which made
Olma and Tom feel wrong. They thought that there were traitors in their respective guilds, and they had
surrendered Claudio or some other Forces, otherwise, they would not be able to find their own
trebuchet route.

Therefore, Tom proposed that in addition to their main force, the other vice presidents were
temporarily notified to prevent them from engaging in acts of hostility.

It stands to reason that if the plan to seduce Claudio is successful, the eight strongest guilds will not only
kill Claudio and Harriken, but Ma Jingming will also be exposed. Obviously, there were spies in the raid,
otherwise How had things been leaked before, and they were temporarily notified to keep things from
leaking.



This kind of thing can’t be checked by people who are professional in this field. It’s easy to find out who
has betrayed them. At that time, Lu Yang became passive.

Unfortunately, Tom’s action was discovered by Lu Yang in advance. Now, it’s eight of them that doubt
each other.

“Strange, why is Claudio not attacking?” Tom asked, frowning.

Jerz was about to speak, and suddenly he frowned, and then snorted, saying, “Don’t wait, my spies
report the news. Claudio’s hundreds of thousands of people hiding around the fortress of wealth are
quickly moving. Retreat and ask if we are going to rob them between Sapphire Fortress and Screen
Fortress. “

“What?” Tom was frightened and asked, “Do you mean they ran away?”

Jerz frowned and asked, “Did | not understand? Do | need to repeat it again?”

Such a waste of their time, manpower, material resources and financial resources, but found nothing,
made him very unhappy, which is tantamount to let players around the world watch a huge joke.

Tom didn’t argue, because he also got the news from his subordinates, and looked stunned at Radvedev
and Olma, who said, “l also received news here, Claudio’s elite main force ran away. “

“How did they know that we had such a tight plan this time?” Stephen asked.

The people kept silent, Radevjeev suspected that Gerz did it, and Gerz suspected that Radvijeff had done
it. The two looked at each other and wondered whether it was to return Lu Yang's affection. It helped
Claudio in this matter, but thought about it, and felt that something was wrong.

Olma looked at everyone and said nothing ~ Anxious, said: “Don’t think about how to leak first, think
about whether to kill this group of people, if we can stop them, we will not be a bit Nothing. “



Tom said, “Yes, we should kill these people. If Claudio dared to let the main force come over, then we
will fight him. This time we are more prepared than he is and we will win more.”

Time does not wait for people. If hundreds of thousands are divided into small units and quickly run to
the surrounding area, Tom and a few of them are more troublesome. Several people look at each other
and think that it is good to eliminate these hundreds of thousands of people first.

“Okay, then fight.”

“Listen to you.”

“That’s it.”

A few people put down their prejudices and took 8 million people to the 600,000 people who played
Claudio. Of course, the result of this battle was the victory of the eight strongest guilds, and the whole
world was laughing at it.

Chapter 1636 - Thorns Bird Ambush

The chase began here, and Lu Yang took Koster and others out of the copy and explored along the map
between the Fortress of Fortune and the Sand Lizard.

On the main road between the two fortresses, players of the eight strongest guilds marching fast, riding
various mounts to run along the road, and the rising dust covered the sky.



Lu Yang took them to use the stealth potion, and explored less than 10 meters next to the army on both
sides of the road. It was also considered that their talents were bold and might be discovered by the
enemy with a little carelessness. At that time, hundreds of The siege of 10,000 people cannot escape at
all.

Paul took a telescope and looked around carefully, typing: “It stands to reason that their Catapult Army
should now be on their way back, but where is it?”

“Will it be inside the Sand Lizard Fortress.” Kerui Li asked by typing.

Lu Yang shrugged his shoulders and typed, “Don’t worry, for such a large-scale move, the Catapult Army
will not move without determining whether to attack the city. We continue to look around.”

According to Lu Yang’s guess, the most likely location is in the village in the middle of Fortune Fortress
and Sand Lizard Fortress. Remember that in the map from Tu Feng, there is a position on the west side
between Fortune and Sand Lizard Fortress. Rift Valley Village.

The entire village is in a large rift valley, where there is still a level 100 map. At the current level, few
people should go there to upgrade. If a large number of people are posing in the vicinity to fight
monsters, otherwise ordinary players can hide things. Good place.

When Lu Yang was close to the village, on the other side, Ma Jingming finally regained his license to use
the communication software. When he learned that there was such a war and did not inform them,
dozens of vice-committees including Ma Jingming Chang reversed at the same time.

“What do you mean?” Stephen, a vice president, pointed at Stephen and cursed: “I have merged the
guild into your guild since you came to the new continent, and | will fight with you for two years. Yes,
you doubt me, you dare to doubt me. “

“Jertz, you are a bastard. If you do n’t believe us, let’s just say, | ’ll just take someone with me. What are
you following?”



Faced with the wrath of the vice-chairmen, Tom and Jerz and others had a plan. Sanyouweimen walked
forward and bowed everyone first, saying, “I’'m sorry, | didn’t mean to doubt you, but all of us. The guild
has recently encountered a problem. In order to solve this problem, we have designed this method.
Now, it has been proven that everyone is our most loyal brother to the guild. We apologize for the
previous things. “

Tom walked to Sanyouweimen and said with a charming smile: “To express my apologies, after this day,
| invite you to visit my manor, supermodels, actresses, and influencers. Anyone who looks after them,
give them |.”

Radvedev said with a smile: “In the future, the funds for each vice president’s activities will increase by
30 million.”

Stephen went on to say, “You will be personally involved in any decision of the guild in the future, and
we will treat you with the utmost sincerity.”

Dozens of vice-chairmen looked at each other. The conditions have been given so well. They find it
unreasonable to make trouble again. Moreover, this condition is too tempting. They can’t refuse, and
they are all angry and happy. Accept it.

Ma Jingming was also relieved. He was considered to have passed the level. Now he has some regrets to
help Lu Yang. However, thinking of the future, Ma Jingming still stood firm with Lu Yang and sent a
message to Lu Yang. “No Know if your people are around the fortress of wealth, don’t go to Rift Valley
Village. “

“Why?” Lu Yang was surprised at receiving Ma Jingming's reply at this time.

“It’s urgent, don’t explain to you why you didn’t notify you in advance.” Ma Jingming smiled to Radvijev
and others while sending a message to Lu Yang. There are 5 masters with 9th-level artifacts in each
legion, as well as a large number of thunder-forbidden mages, disrupting space elements, and you
cannot use magic. “

The strongest curse of the Lightning Mage and the Time and Space Mage is that they can silence the
player’s spells, resulting in classes such as Lu Yang and Karim being unable to use skills.



Outside Rift Valley Village.

Lu Yang was lying behind a stone, and looked secretly at the catapult below, at least 200,000. What a
sum of money, he really wanted to rush up, but Ma Jingming made him really unable to move, he
Speaking to Nef and others around him: “Operation cancelled, we exit here.”

“Why?” Naif asked.

Lu Yang said, “No reason, listen to my command line.”

The crowd was helpless and had to walk out with Landing Yang. They didn’t go long. Two players
appeared in the position where Lu Yang was just now. One player showed his shape and frowned. “My
hunter totem felt that there was just now Twelve people, weird, why not? “

“It should be passing by, seeing the situation here and escaping.” Another player sneered with a dagger
and said, “Let them be lucky, or | will let them see my **** of killing.”

“Follow me to look around, I still don’t worry.”

”Ok.”

The two disappeared invisibly. If Lu Yang had just stood next to the two, they would surely recognize the
two as the ninth and eleventh undead shooters and shadow thieves in this competition. Lu Yang
confronted them. Winning is not how much he is better than the two, but his reaction speed is faster,
but this is outside the arena. If they sneak in, Lu Yang will die.

Demon’s Heart does not have anti-hidden ability, and the level 9 killing God’s heart is not detectable by
most occupations except for a few broken stealth occupations, including Lu Yang.



Two kilometers outside of Rift Village, Lu Yang looked invisibly at the exit of the village, and Naif and
others were by his side. They didn’t know what Lu Yang was waiting for, and asked, but Lu Yang didn’t
say it, just when they were in a hurry.

[World Channel] Radvedev: Huh! Dirty thief, | guessed you guys would hit me on the stone thrower, no
matter which group of people you are, | want to show you today, | ‘'m Radevidev’s great, artifact left,
people give | get out!

Paul was startled, and looked around the map, but found no one, and said in a perplexed manner,
“Strange, what does Radvijeff say?”

Coster was also relieved and said, “What is he talking to? It scared me.”

Kerui Li said, holding on to her small chest, “I'm scared to death. If | lose my artifact, I'll be distressed to
death.”

Lu Yang glanced at them, shared the video, and said, “Look, it’s not us, it's Radevije’s area.”

In Radevjev’s fortress area near Hariden’s side, is engaged in a siege battle. Thunder and lightning are in
the sky, and both methods are banned. There are five or six players in the middle area. Individuals are
wearing masks, but the head of the head is white.

“White devil?” Paul said.

Lu Yang nodded with a smile and said, “It is indeed Radev Jeff, and it is really powerful. In such a war,
you can reserve a backhand and ambush a group of thornbirds who want to sneak attack on their slinger
legion. “

Naif took a breath and asked, “Boss, if we just went down, wouldn’t we have the same result?”

Lu Yang nodded and said, “Yeah, if we just rushed down, now we and the White Devil will be one of
them.”



Paul and Kerui Li and others have incredible faces and sighs. Who can think that in such a battlefield,
one of the eight strongest guilds can still reserve such a backhand.

“It’s terrible,” Kerui Li said.

Paul and others nodded.

Chapter 1637 - Artifact Blast

“Now you can see the strength of the eight strongest guilds. It is not ordinary people to build such a
huge guild in this complex area in the central part of the New World.” Lu Yang said.

“So what do we do now?” Neve asked.

Lu Yang said: “Continue to wait, whoever wants to protect this piece of fat, if you are a little careless, |
will bite him a big piece, and you will rest in place.”

After issuing the order, he sent a message to Ma Jingming and asked, “Where is the next destination for
these trebuchets?”

Ma Jingming and other vice presidents accompanied the presidents of the major guilds to Radevijeff’s
ambush of the White Devil’s fortress. Their fortresses were interoperable, and they could teleport to
each other at will.

“There is no news for the time being, do you want to see the last struggle of the White Devil? He lost,
and he has to leave dozens of artifacts.” Ma Jingming sent a video sharing.

Lu Yang clicked on, the light flashed, and his perspective became Ma Jingming’s. From the perspective of
Ma Jingming, under the fortress, the masked white devil and his 49 men were surrounded by hundreds
of thousands of people. Facing the mocking expression of Radevdev, the White Devil did not take off the
mask, he just sneered and said, “Don’t think that you can beat me like this, Raddeveyv, | give you a
chance., Now give up the siege of me, let us leave safely, today | owe you a favor. “



Radvedev laughed “ha” and looked mockingly at the white devil and said, “Are there any other ways to
defeat me?”

“Of course.” The White Devil said, staring at Radvidev.

“Okay, then you can use it. | have hundreds of thousands of people. | want to see how you more than 50
people can kill from the fortress.” Radvedev raised his right hand, more than 40 Artifacts are worth
billions of dollars, and no one will easily give up.

“Drink ~1” Hundreds of thousands of people simultaneously raised their weapons and roared loudly,
especially tens of thousands of shooters near the edge of the city wall. Everyone raised their bows and
arrows and aimed at the white devil and other individuals under the city.

The white devil formed a shield array. The eight anti-war and anti-riding were all wearing artifacts, and
the rest were protected inside the shield, only the white devil’s head was exposed.

“Okay, since you choose Fishnet.com, don’t blame me.” The White Devil finally gritted his teeth and
looked at Radvidev, his head back into the shield.

Lu Yang’s eyes widened suddenly. He recalled that he had accidentally traced the White Devil before
they gathered dozens of artifacts in the wild to release the joint move.

“It’s interesting now,” Lu Yang murmured to himself.

Forty-ninth level artifacts can be gathered together to release a super forbidden spell. This skill is called
Worath of the Gods. He ignores magic resistance, defense and all damage reduction attributes, and deals
100 million damage.

At the current level, the wrath of the gods is to kill everything, but the requirement to release this skill is
too high. It must be 48 nine-level artifacts, and it must be released with extremely coordinated
frequency.



This move was released, and | am afraid that hundreds of thousands of people in this fortress, including
Radvidev, had to die, but this move was also flawed. Once this move was released, the artifact fell into a
stagnation state and all attributes disappeared. And with the Plane Curse effect, you cannot use any
teleportation items for a week.

In other words, once the white devil released this trick, then in the next week, they could not return to
the heavenly city and enter the copy, nor can they use the teleporting scroll and teleportation scepter,
even the space-time elven mage’s space-time link No effect on them.

It is conceivable how angry Radevijev was when they were killed, and they must hunt down the White
Devil with all their strength. | am afraid that in the end, how many artifacts the White Devil can leave are
unknown, and maybe not even one.

Lu Yang thought about it. If such a problem arises, will the slinger’s defense strength be greatly
weakened?

“Shoot them and grab the artifact.” Radevjeev laughed loudly from a distance.

Lu Yang saw through Ma Jingming’s perspective that tens of thousands of archers on the fortress wall
around the fortress simultaneously bowed and fired arrows. The overwhelming arrow rain fell on the
shield of the White Devil’s side, making a jingling sound.

The white devil in the shield formation did not react in the slightest, and was still there like a turtle shell.

1 minute

2 minutes

Twenty minutes have elapsed, and the turtle shell has not changed. At first, Radvedev thought that the
White Devil had a big move, but after waiting so long, Radvedev said with a smile: “This **** is right. It
is naive to want to resist the disappearance of magic in the sky. “



Everyone laughed.

“Isn’t he aware that there are more than 100,000 of our Masters of Time and Space and Master Lei? It’s
funny, it’s okay to put tens of thousands a day, not to mention such a small range.” Stephen said with a
smile.

“Dozens of artifacts now, brother, you’re rich, wait to sell me two.” Sanyouweimen smiled rare.

“I want to buy two too,” Jerz said.

“Come three for me, | bought it for our boss.” Olma said excitedly with big white teeth.

Several chairpersons made requests, and for the first time Radvijeve was so happy, he laughed and said,
“It's good to say that | got it at a fair price to you, and there is absolutely no increase.”

“Enough.” Everyone praised.

uom N!n

Suddenly, a white light spewed out from inside the turtle’s shell, making Radvijev and Jerz and others
instantly stunned.

“Forbidden magic is still there. How could they use magic?” Olma asked.

“Unclear.” Sanyouweimon shook his head.

The situation in front of them is not only the first time they have seen it, but not many people from all
over the world have seen it. If they say that they will run away now, they may still be alive, but they will
stop at such a curious discussion and completely ruin it. Their last escape time.



In fact, this trick is very easy to hide, because it takes half an hour to release. This trick really works in a
later battle, which is an air battle. At that time, one guild took advantage of another guild. , Released a
huge curse in the air, destroying all the aircraft and combat players of the opposing air team.

Unfortunately, no one knows the power of this trick. The white devil hiding in the turtle’s shell is gritting
his teeth and finishing the spell for half an hour. When the next white light flashes, the turtle’s shell
opens, and the nine-color light shines on the white devil. The human body lifted them from the ground
and reached a height of 30 meters.

The white devil gritted his teeth and looked at Radvidev, cursing: “This is what you forced me to, let me
die. Artifact convergence technique-the wrath of the gods ~!”

Radeviev and others didn’t wait for the reaction. A fierce fire flared up into the sky. In an instant, the
whole fortress was shrouded in nine-color light. Hundreds of thousands of players died when they were
illuminated by the light.

“Run.” The white devil roared, and quickly ran towards the gate with his men. The next second, the
killed Radvijeff and others wanted to use the resurrection stone to quickly resurrect, but they found that
the system Forcing them to not be resurrected in place within 5 minutes, only be resurrected in other
areas.

“Damn.” Radvidev cursed the resurrection next to the fortress and asked the resurrection next to him,
“What about the casualties?”

“All dead,” said the vice chairman.

“White devil, I'm going to kill you.” Radvidev was furious and ordered: “All guild players will immediately
gather at the eight fortresses | designated, and pull the net to search and arrest the white devil.”

Stephen and Olma were resurrected beside Radvijev, and soon they knew the number of casualties.
When they learned that the White Devil killed hundreds of thousands of Radvijev in a single move, they
were surprised. Expression.

“The artifact is really powerful.” Sanyouweimen sighed.



“Let’s go get caught too, at this time Radvidev needs help,” Jerz said.

“It's okay.” Tom and others showed a comprehensible smile. The original artifact was to be bought. This
time it was their own. Two hundred million, what’s wrong?

Chapter 1638 - Rift Valley Ambush

Here, the eight strongest guilds are full of people looking for the map. On the other hand, after learning
this news, Hariken finally couldn’t resist the temptation and power of the artifact, and sent a small
number of elite players into the Radevdev area to follow.

For a while, everyone’s eyes were focused on Radevjev’s area, which caused the area to become
chaotic. Even Radevev had no better way to do this. In the case that he could not turn his face, he | can
only launch all my subordinates and do my best to find it.

Sanyouweimen, Stephen and others think so, their ideas are better, try to kill the white devil and other
people to steal the artifact without Radvijev knowing, but if they want to do so, it is necessary
Concentrate on more powerful players to help, and what can do this is the player who also holds a level
nine artifact.

Therefore, Mitoemon, Stephen and others focused their attention on the more than 20 artifact players
ambushing in Rift Valley Village.

“Fly to the White Bear Fortress immediately and look for the White Devil.”

“Hurry to the Ice Spring Fortress.”



The order was issued. The eight guild artifact players who were still looking for Lu Yang and others took
out the teleportation scrolls and flew away.

“Boss, without the protection of artifact players, what shall we do, who will give an opinion.” Bai Jiale,
the legion leader of the Stonecarriage Regiment in Rift Village, silently asked for help in the guild group.

It's a pity that no one ignored him, and the chairman’s eyes were staring at the heart of this multi-billion
dollar artifact. Who would have had a war that had stopped here? After waiting for a long time, no one
spoke. Wei Men said, “Everyone returns to the sand lizard fort.”

“Okay.” Baikal took orders immediately.

Ma Jingming is also in this group. After he was resurrected, he also became ignored. After seeing the
chat in the small group, he smiled in surprise and called Lu Yang. Your chance is here. The Artifact Legion
in Rift Valley Village has gone to the area of Radvidev to find the White Devil and they have gone. “

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Sure enough, can you be sure that everything is gone?”

“Of course.” Ma Jingming sent the screenshot from Xiaoqun to Lu Yang.

Lu Yang saw their chat, smiled, and said, “30% of the income from this sneak attack will be credited to
your account, and we cooperate happily.”

“Thank you, boss.” Ma Jingming smiled on his face. If he didn’t do anything, he could get tens of millions
of dollars. This business is a good deal.

Lu Yang closed the intercom and said to Nef and others around him, “Ready to act, we are here to live.”

“What is it?” Neve asked.



Lu Yang said, “Follow me quickly to the village entrance of Rift Valley. We attacked the slinger army from
the village. Brothers, there are 200,000 slingers here.

Paul jumped up in excitement and said, “Isn’t it that there are artifact players here?”

“Let ’s go and chase the white devil.” Lu Yang laughed, and rushed to the only exit of Rift Village with
everyone on his mount.

Inside the village.

“Brothers hurriedly pushed out the catapults and retreated.”

“Hurry up and work, let’s go back to rest after the mission is over.”

“Knowing that everyone is elite and earners, don’t be lazy at this time.”

Baikal’s shouts kept ringing. Among the eight strongest guilds, those who can control the trebuchet are
the elites trusted by the bosses in the guild.

Baikal is only Stephen’s men, not the legion leader jointly elected by eight people. He is responsible for
managing the stone car legion. The other seven strongest guild players are dissatisfied.

Coordination has not been coordinated at first, but now it is more chaotic. Baikal is interested in seeking
help from other presidents, but the group is quiet and terrible. He dare not speak, and he dare not ask
Stephen. Because of his incompetence, he can only keep pushing.

It took Luyang only 20 minutes to reach the entrance of the Rift Village. This is a long and narrow rift
valley. A large **** enters the depth of the rift valley. The width of the **** is about 200 meters, which
allows 40 trebuchets. Moving forward side by side.



They just hid their bodies here, and there was a rumbling sound from the wooden wheels of the
trebuchet rolling down the ground.

After using the stealth potion, Lu Yang exposed his head and looked towards the bottom of the slope.
He found that a leader-like player was slowly coming towards the top of the **** with the slinger legion.
Behind them were countless slinger. Even with confusion, a large number of people slowly left the
village and were preparing to take a rest offline.

“It’s irritating. It doesn’t mean there’s no war here. If Claudio knows what’s going on here, he must be
attacked.” Baikal said uneasily.

The deputy next to him said, “Boss, don’t worry, it is not necessarily whether Claudio people can run out
smoothly. It is absolutely impossible to run to our side, it must be safe.”

“l hope so, 200,000 trebuchets, how much is it?” Baikal sighed.

Lu Yang laughed while listening to their conversation, and turned back to Xiao Fenghuang and Mike,
“You attack the head position, listen to my order, and the rest will follow me.”

“Yes.” Mike and Corelli whispered, taking the stealth potion and ambushing.

Lu Yang and others such as Nef and Coster walked 500 meters forward on the **** on the left side of
the rift, and reached the middle of the slope. Listen to me. “

“Yes,” said Karim and David.

Lu Yang took the remaining people such as Koster and Naif, and arranged Koster and Zhang Yuan in the
third 500 meters away. Arranged in the next 500m area.

After the three areas were arranged, they walked directly above the village. Lu Yang arranged six people
such as Naif to the center of the village. A large number of catapults were crowded here ~ Boss, they
want to leave Control area. “Ruili sent a message.



Lu Yang looked back, and sure enough, Baikal came to the forefront, and he was almost 500 meters
away from Little Phoenix.

“Pay attention, listen to my orders, attack!” Lu Yang issued the order without any trouble, his voice calm
and loud.

“Burning Flames”

“Temporal imprisonment”

Little Phoenix and Mike suddenly jumped into the center of Baigarle’s team at the same time. One
imprisoned time and space, unable to move in place, one released flames, and prohibited magic
damage.

“We were attacked, and the rear was ready to support.” Baikal quickly sent a message to the team
behind him, but he just looked behind him, and found that players who were 500 meters behind him
were killed by lightning and waterjet.

Looking back, it is the iconic Thunderbolt spell and the more obvious forbidden-level natural element
magic ...

Chapter 1639 - Get rich

“Not good. The raid came ahead. The Paladin and the defense quickly opened the shield to block the
damage.”

“No, the enemy’s magic damage is too high, it may be equipment and gems with high amount of magic
wear special effects, and my blood loss speed is the same as no magic resistance.”



“The Paladin is invincible, stop it.”

The shouts of the eight strongest guild players rang through the valley. No matter what they thought,
they would never think that someone would dare to attack them with 13 artifacts. Level 9 artifacts
ignored 70% of magic resistance or physical defense. How high the armor was, in front of them, the
same as paper.

Lu Yang stood on the edge of the cliff on the left cliff top of Rift Village and watched the struggling
players in the valley. It took less than 20 seconds. Hundreds of thousands of players transporting
trebuchets in Rift Village were killed. In the clean and large Rift Valley Village, there were only 200,000
uncontrolled trebuchets.

“You can grab as much as you can, all sold.” Lu Yang took the flying carpet and entered the Rift Valley
Village. Just after landing, he quickly touched the slinger and clicked to sell.

A trebuchet turned into a transparent color instantly. Large pieces of gold coins fell into Lu Yang’s
pockets. Little Phoenix and Koster and others also snapped up trebuchets.

Large pieces of gold coins fell into Lu Yang’s pockets. Things just happened here. On the other hand, the
presidents of the eight strongest guilds received reports from their men at the same time.

“What? The Catapult Legion in Rift Valley was attacked?”

“The entire army was wiped out, and the trebuchet was lost.”

“Asshole, rush it back to Lao Tzu.”

“The enemy has an artifact? A large number of artillery sneak attacks?”

Mitomonemon, Radvijeff, and others looked at each other. Several people could no longer pretend that
they could not see each other, and entered into a special space to discuss together.



Tom said sternly: “Let 's take a few things before, and now it is time for our eight guilds to survive.”

“What’s wrong?” Olma looked indifferent.

Tom frowned and said, “Don’t you understand? If Claudio is the person who sneaks into our trebuchet
legion, now he has nearly 100 million extra cash. Using this money, he dares to launch a decisive battle
against us. No matter if we lose or win, we all use our money and we lose. “

Olma was stunned.

Stephen said: “The main problem is that the construction of the trebuchet takes time, and we must
delay at least one month of offensive time. This month is enough for Claudio to be fully prepared. In
addition to this one hundred million, how we fight, we eat Great loss. “

Jerz frowned and asked, “Where is Claudio’s 13 Artifact Hearts? The Union Guild formed by the six
Argentine nations has only 7 Artifact Hearts. This is what we all know about intelligence, isn’t he
Hidden? “

“I don’t know,” Stephen shook his head, and said, “Anyway, we’ve lost a lot this time. We must find a
way to solve this.”

“What better way is there?” Sanyouweimen asked.

Stephen frowned, but couldn’t think of a way, so was Tom, and all eight of them bowed their heads and
thought.

On the other side.

Claudio is also a little hesitant. He already knows about the sneak attack of the Eighth Strongest Guild’s
Catapult Army, but what makes him depressed is that he didn’t do it, it was someone else’s, and nothing
to do with him.



“Although | don’t know who helped me, but Sanyouweimen definitely thought it was me, not me.”
Claudio said, scratching his head.

“Then we have to make the enemy think that we only do it.” The first vice chairman said firmly.

“l know, I'm just a fire, if the money is in my hands, I'll be fit, unfortunately, unfortunately.” Claudio
murmured to himself.

From the time he knew the main force of the eight strongest guilds to clown him, Claudio knew that he
had escaped this time by chance, believing that he owed a great favor to Lu Yang. If his main force was
wiped out several times in a row, At the same time, if the eight strongest guilds started a war against
him, he lost a lot.

“Oh!” Claudio sat up sharply and asked, “Did you say that Lu Yang did this?”

The first vice president shook his head and said, “It should not be possible, unless Lu Yang is crazy. He
takes 12 artifact players and walks through the area of Hexa, Olma, and Tom to the fortress of wealth.”

Claudio nodded and said: “It makes sense that it shouldn’t be him unless he’s crazy.”

If Lu Yang hears Claudio, he will laugh arrogantly. He is so crazy, that is, he dares to take 12 people
across so many enemy-occupied areas and disrupt the actions of all parties.

Rift Valley Village.

After spending half an hour, Lu Yang finally sold 200,000 trebuchets before the reinforcements of the
eight strongest guilds and Baikal arrived, and took Koster and ran into the distant mountains. .

“I'm rich, this time I’'m rich.” Kerui Li said excitedly.

“So much money, | have never seen it in my life,” Mike said excitedly.



Lu Yang looked at them with a smile, and stretched out his hand and said, “Leave it to me.”

“Oh.” Neff and Kerui Li didn’t hesitate. Although the money was good, they didn’t dare to think about it.
After marching along the way, they have fully realized how strong Lu Yang is, in the central region. The
movement of any guild is under his control.

Even in the game, in the reality of Zhou Tianming’s rescue operation, even if they did not listen to other
people in the game city, they knew how much power Lu Yang had. They could not afford it. Although the
money was good-looking, they wanted Comfortable life.

Several people handed the gold coins to Lu Yang, and Coster even handed in the silver coins, which
made Lu Yang a little bit unsmiling. In the end, he sold nearly 100 million credit points.

Lu Yang took out 1.3 million cash and gave it to Koster and others, saying, “Hold it up and play, and have
a day off today.”

“Thank you, boss.” Each of the 12 people returned to Tianyu Shencheng with 100,000 credit points, and
then went shopping offline.

Lu Yang also returned to the Celestial City and ordered the vice-chairmen such as Zhuojiu and White
Lion to return to the Guild Hall together. He looked at the crowd and put gold coins worth 70 million in
cash on the table, saying, “Today, A total of 70 million. “

The other 30 million is for Ma Jingming.

“Oh ~1” Zhou Tianming said with a smile at Lu Yang: “Boss, you are so generous for the first time.”

After the previous wars, the money earned by the Jagged Brothers Alliance from the regional forts and
guild funds was used to pay the players in the war and purchase various war essentials. This year, even
the fixed guild dividends were not paid. How many points.



The money that Lu Yang took a few days ago was handed over to the muddy wine to improve the
cultivation level of his subordinates. Now they can take out so much money that they have no idea.

Lu Yang said: “This time, the landlord’s family has surplus food. Robbery is welcome. Let us have any
comments.”

Xia Yuwei said with a smile: “I suggest that Let’s use this money to improve the cultivation of our
subordinates. The cultivation of our brothers is still insufficient.”

Zhuojiu Xiangxiang Luyang said: “At present, | can only upgrade 80,000 people to level 17 training. If |
add 70 million, | can raise 50,000 people to level 17 training. We have 100,000 advanced players. “

Tianyao and Zhou Tianming and others looked at each other and agreed with the suggestions of
Zhuoshu. Tianyao said: “What we lack now is the upgrade speed. | didn’t expect it was so difficult to
upgrade from 160 to 170. We have the boss to help upgrade , The players below can only play bit by bit,
which is too difficult for them. “

“Yeah, | have never seen a time when | need so much experience. | ca n’t quickly upgrade the level on
the battlefield. It takes almost a month to upgrade to a level.” Zhou Tianming said depressed.

Lu Yang also has no better way now, saying: “Then improve the practice. Tomorrow, | will take
everyone’s blood copy, and we will do all the logistics for our brothers, so that they do not have any
worries to upgrade.”

“Yes.” Zhuojiu answered with Bai Shi and others.

Chapter 1640 - Special potion



The so-called blood copy is the copy that has a chance to drop the blood vein voucher. There are
currently 37 blood copies known, of which 9 are in the scope of the Jagged Brotherhood.

Thanks to the expansion of the territory before Lu Yang, the number of copies of blood around the
major guilds on the full server is comparable to Lu Yang. Only Claudio and Harriken, even Liu Jie in the
northern region did not have him. many.

The most annoying thing about this kind of copy is that it can only be played once every seven days, and
the chance of dropping blood in the blood copy is only 30% per boss, that is, even if there are 10 bosses
in one copy, good luck Only 4 can be dropped, and luck is bad, just one or two.

The team of the professional team of the Jagged Brothers who opened up waste copies found a lot of
ways to get through this copy, and found that they had no problem getting through, but this copy has
hard requirements for equipment, but it can’t be reached if it can’t be reached.

If you only rely on these people to get the blood, and then give it to the players below to improve the
attributes and then make a copy, the speed is extremely slow. | am afraid that there is no one year, and
most of the blood can not be upgraded.

Lu Yang has the ability to fight blood copies, because he knows that in the New World there is a way to
solve the difficulty of monsters in the blood copies of his northeast and eastern regions.

Now the area of the New World is just like the trade information is not communicated throughout the
era of the Great Navigation. In fact, many items dropped by monsters in the central region, monsters
that can restrain the power of blood copies, but it is difficult to fight these things.

That night, after Lu Yang rested, early the next morning, he returned with a little phoenix and others to
the Fortress of Wealth. At this time, the fortress was already desolate. Players who came to trade last
night already knew it was almost destroyed. Claudio’s sneak attack, they no longer thought it was safe
here, they did not come here to do business.

Ordinary players have also run away. Only the ordinary upgraded players stay in the fortress. Lu Yang
and the little Phoenix use the camouflage coat to enter the city to replenish. From the fortress fortress,
they head all the way to the north, pass by the sand lizard fortress, and win. The fortress moved further
east, and after crossing the Apple Fortress, it finally reached the anhydrous fortress after 4 hours.



Coincidentally, a round of sun was hanging in the sky at this time, and the area around the fortress was
all a desolate desert. The golden sand dunes were endless, and there was no place to find a water
source or a place to rest.

A large number of desert magic scorpions and desert monster snakes march in the desert. Fortunately,
there are many monster players here, so that Lu Yang will not make it difficult for them to travel.

“Everyone is working hard. We will kill these devil snakes and devil scorpions, get materials and
exchange money, and this month’s task will be completed.” A petite blue-eyed girl encouraged the
crowd while making a noise.

“Oh!” The players around are full of energy.

Lu Yang was surprised, came to the girl 10 meters away with a smile, and asked, “What do you do to
collect these materials?”

“Making potions?” The girl has been watching this group of players on horses. This has long been a habit
for players. Any stranger approaching will cause alertness. Seeing that Lu Yang did not continue to
approach, staying at 10 M’s safe distance, the girl replied with a smile.

“What potion? How much is a bottle?” Lu Yang asked.

“It seems to be called Tianyu Pharmacy No.7, and | don’t know what it is used for. President Tom bought
it, the price was not too high, but it was enough for us to pay a part of the fortress protection fee,” said
the girl.

Lu Yang was surprised, and asked, “Do you have a fort?”

“Of course.” A boy next to him proudly walked up to the girl and introduced: “You’re new here, even the
owner of Winissa, Crescent Lake Fortress, doesn’t know, it’s really ignorant.”



“Luke, don’t brag about me, it’s just a little president.” The girl named Winissa blushed and said to Lu
Yang with a smile: “Tom allows us little guilds to build strongholds in remote areas. Just give him $
100,000 worth of raw materials in a month. “

“Is this the tail of the scorpion and the skin of the devil?” Lu Yang asked.

Winissa nodded and said, “Yeah, the quantity required is very large. We often have to gather everyone
in the guild and spend half a month to collect them. Today is the time for delivery. Brother will come
over. “

“Drip ~ Drop ~!” The horn sounded in the distance.

Lu Yang looked over his side and found that there were a dozen players riding Hellfire motorcycles
driving quickly towards this side. When they came to Winissa, the headed player let the motorcycle on
the yellow sand on the ground. Draw a circle, jumped out of the car and said, “We are beautiful,
Winissa, we meet again.”

Winissa looked helplessly at the man in a full-length fur coat and sunglasses, and said, “Vice Chairman
Chris, hello.”

“How can | always see this way?” The player named Chris took off his sunglasses with a smile and
walked to Winissa’s side, saying proudly: “My cousin has been asking me to reduce the price of your raw
materials recently. You and me It’s hard to do. “

Winissa looked surprised and asked quickly: “President Tom wants to reduce the purchase price of raw
materials?”

Chris said proudly: “Yeah, he asked for a 50% reduction in the price. | have been blocking what he did
not lower. | also know that it is not easy for you to build a fortress, but you are always so cold to me, and
| ca n’t help it. Ah, why not, from this time on, the price of materials will be reduced by 50%. “

“Too bullying.” Luke and the players around him all looked angry.



“Why, want to rebel?” Chris said arrogantly without fear of the people around him. “Dare to say a little
more nonsense, | let my cousin destroy your guild.”

“You ...” Everyone is helpless. They are just a small guild with tens of thousands of people. In the face of
the chairman of his tens of millions of guilds like Tom, there is no power at all. Don’t be taken away by
other guilds.

Winissa forced a smile and looked at Chris in embarrassment and said, “Can you talk to us, it is already
very difficult. If we reduce the price by 50%, our guild will not have time to upgrade, we can only collect
raw materials every day. Now. “

Chris likes Winissa the most. In fact, Tom didn’t say such words at all. He just deliberately embarrassed
Winissa and said, “l will not talk about this in advance ~ Are you free recently, let’s go out How about
playing? | invite you to travel and take my private yacht. Rest assured, as long as you go with me, | will
increase your raw material prices by 100% in the future, so that you can collect them in less than half
the time. . “

Winnesa stood in surprise at once, Luke and others stared at Chris with angry eyes. Obviously, no one is
a fool. If Winissa rides Chris’ yacht out to sea, I’'m afraid that if she goes there, she will enter. It's a wolf’s
den.

“Shameless.” Little Phoenix said angrily.

“Shameless,” Benanis said.

Chris frowned and looked at Lu Yang and others, asking, “Who are you? Dare to talk to me like that,
right?”

A dozen said that they quickly gathered up and put on an attack formation.

Lu Yang glanced at Nef and Cost and others, and said, “Go, kill them all.”



“Wait for you.” Coster and Nef and others jumped off the horse at the same time and rushed to Chris
and others.






